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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)

þ Quarterly report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the quarterly period ended June 30, 2010

or

o Transition report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the transitional period from                      to                     

Commission file number: 0-29100
eResearchTechnology, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 22-3264604

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation
or organization)

(I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

1818 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)
215-972-0420

(Registrant�s telephone number, including area code)
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes þ No o
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if
any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes
o No o
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer,
or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of �large accelerated filer,� �accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting
company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer o Accelerated filer þ Non-accelerated filer o
(Do not check if a smaller

reporting company)

Smaller reporting
company o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes
o No þ
Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer�s classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable
date.
The number of shares of Common Stock, $.01 par value, outstanding as of July 23, 2010, was 48,854,517.
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Part 1. Financial Information
Item 1. Financial Statements

eResearchTechnology, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)
(unaudited)

December 31,
2009 June 30, 2010

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 68,979 $ 22,504
Short-term investments 9,782 50
Investment in marketable securities 1,026 972
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $548 and $507,
respectively 16,579 31,670
Inventory � 3,160
Prepaid income taxes 2,698 3,022
Prepaid expenses and other 3,308 6,498
Deferred income taxes 1,649 1,670

Total current assets 104,021 69,546
Property and equipment, net 24,205 38,261
Goodwill 34,676 71,990
Intangible assets 1,607 21,717
Other assets 352 337

Total assets $ 164,861 $ 201,851

Liabilities and Stockholders� Equity
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 3,007 $ 6,843
Accrued expenses 5,990 13,055
Income taxes payable 346 �
Deferred revenues 11,728 12,174

Total current liabilities 21,071 32,072

Deferred rent 2,357 2,241
Deferred income taxes 2,502 2,765
Long-term debt � 23,000
Other liabilities 1,259 2,256

Total liabilities 27,189 62,334
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Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders� Equity:
Preferred stock � $10.00 par value, 500,000 shares authorized, none issued
and outstanding � �
Common stock � $.01 par value, 175,000,000 shares authorized, 60,189,235
and 60,444,045 shares issued, respectively 602 604
Additional paid-in capital 97,367 99,051
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (1,580) (3,999)
Retained earnings 121,166 123,744
Treasury stock, 11,589,603 shares at cost (79,883) (79,883)

Total stockholders� equity 137,672 139,517

Total liabilities and stockholders� equity $ 164,861 $ 201,851

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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eResearchTechnology, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Operations
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

(unaudited)

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,
2009 2010 2009 2010

Net revenues:
Services $ 16,215 $ 18,697 $ 32,323 $ 33,532
Site support 6,878 10,399 13,138 17,432
EDC licenses and services 1,083 � 2,501 �

Total net revenues 24,176 29,096 47,962 50,964

Costs of revenues:
Cost of services 7,671 8,325 15,364 15,636
Cost of site support 3,470 4,957 7,105 7,756
Cost of EDC licenses and services 397 � 863 �

Total costs of revenues 11,538 13,282 23,332 23,392

Gross margin 12,638 15,814 24,630 27,572

Operating expenses:
Selling and marketing 3,274 3,941 6,700 7,349
General and administrative 3,527 9,753 7,604 14,498
Research and development 993 1,069 2,142 1,927

Total operating expenses 7,794 14,763 16,446 23,774

Operating income 4,844 1,051 8,184 3,798
Other (expense) income, net (409) 396 (293) 496

Income before income taxes 4,435 1,447 7,891 4,294
Income tax provision 1,887 621 3,273 1,716

Net income $ 2,548 $ 826 $ 4,618 $ 2,578

Net income per share:
Basic $ 0.05 $ 0.02 $ 0.09 $ 0.05

Diluted $ 0.05 $ 0.02 $ 0.09 $ 0.05

Shares used in computing net income per share:
Basic 48,866 48,831 49,872 48,753
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Diluted 49,175 49,383 50,169 49,114

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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eResearchTechnology, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In thousands)
(unaudited)

Six Months Ended June 30,
2009 2010

Operating activities:
Net income $ 4,618 $ 2,578
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Gain on sale of EDC operations (530) �
Depreciation and amortization 6,620 6,307
Cost of sales of equipment 26 4
Provision for uncollectible accounts 210 �
Share-based compensation 1,515 1,425
Deferred income taxes 1,421 216
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 11,987 (1,722)
Inventory � (436)
Prepaid expenses and other (1,277) (925)
Accounts payable 683 1,227
Accrued expenses (3,447) 4,925
Income taxes (4,602) (1,120)
Deferred revenues 1,829 102
Deferred rent (3) (204)

Net cash provided by operating activities 19,050 12,377

Investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (2,520) (8,773)
Purchases of investments � (999)
Proceeds from sales of investments � 10,731
Payment related to sale of EDC operations (1,150) �
Payments for acquisitions (655) (80,475)

Net cash used in investing activities (4,325) (79,516)

Financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term debt � 23,000
Repayment of capital lease obligations (43) �
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 72 205
Stock option income tax benefit 62 12
Repurchase of common stock for treasury (14,038) �

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (13,947) 23,217

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 1,575 (2,553)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,353 (46,475)
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Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 66,376 68,979

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 68,729 $ 22,504

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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eResearchTechnology, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(unaudited)
Note 1. Basis of Presentation
The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements, which include the accounts of eResearchTechnology,
Inc. (the �Company,� �ERT®� or �we�) and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10
of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all the information and footnotes required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of
normal recurring adjustments) considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included. Operating results for
the six-month period ended June 30, 2010 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the
year ending December 31, 2010. Further information on potential factors that could affect our financial results can be
found in our Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009 filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) and in this Form 10-Q. Subsequent events have been evaluated for disclosure and recognition.
Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of ERT® and its wholly-owned subsidiaries.
All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. We consider our business to consist of
one segment which is providing technology and service solutions to collect, interpret and distribute diagnostic data
principally used by the pharmaceutical industry as part of clinical drug trials.
Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Revenue Recognition
Our services revenues consist primarily of our services offered under our Cardiac Safety, Respiratory Services and, to
a lesser extent, our electronic patient reported outcomes ( ePRO�) solutions that we provide on a fee for services basis
and are recognized as the services are performed. We also provide Cardiac Safety and Respiratory consulting services
on a time and materials basis and recognize revenues as we perform the services. Our site support revenue, consisting
of equipment rentals and sales along with related supplies and logistics management, are recognized at the time of sale
or over the rental period.
At the time of each transaction, management assesses whether the fee associated with the transaction is fixed or
determinable and whether or not collection is reasonably assured. The assessment of whether the fee is fixed or
determinable is based upon the payment terms of the transaction. If a significant portion of a fee is due after our
normal payment terms or upon implementation or client acceptance, the fee is accounted for as not being fixed or
determinable and revenue is recognized as the fees become due or after implementation or client acceptance has
occurred.
Collectability is assessed based on a number of factors, including past transaction history with the client and the
creditworthiness of the client. If it is determined that collection of a fee is not reasonably assured, the fee is deferred
and revenue is recognized at the time collection becomes reasonably assured, which is generally upon receipt of cash.
Under a typical contract for services, clients pay us a portion of our fee for these services upon contract execution as
an upfront deposit, some of which is typically nonrefundable upon contract termination. Revenues are then recognized
under service contracts as the services are performed.
For arrangements with multiple deliverables where the fair value of each element is known, the revenue is allocated to
each component based on the relative fair value of each element. For arrangements with multiple deliverables where
the fair value of one or more delivered elements is not known, revenue is allocated to each component of the
arrangement using the residual method provided that the fair value of all undelivered elements is known. Fair values
for undelivered elements are based primarily upon stated renewal rates for future products or services.
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We have recorded reimbursements received for out-of-pocket expenses incurred as revenue in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations.
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Unbilled revenue is revenue that is recognized but is not currently billable to the customer pursuant to contractual
terms. In general, such amounts become billable in accordance with predetermined payment schedules, but recognized
as revenue as services are performed. Amounts included in unbilled revenue are expected to be collected within one
year and are included within current assets.
Our former electronic data capture (EDC) operations are included in EDC licenses and services revenue and include
license revenue, technology consulting and training services and software maintenance services. We recognized
up-front license fee revenues under the residual method when a formal agreement existed, delivery of the software and
related documentation occurred, collectability was probable and the license fee was fixed or determinable. We
recognized monthly and annual term license fee revenues over the term of the arrangement. Hosting service fees were
recognized evenly over the term of the service. We recognized revenues from software maintenance contracts on a
straight-line basis over the term of the maintenance contract, which was typically twelve months. We provided
consulting and training services on a time and materials basis and recognized revenues as we performed the services.
Business Combinations
On May 28, 2010, we acquired Research Services Germany 234 GmbH (Research Services or RS), which was formed
as a result of a demerger of CareFusion Germany 234 GmbH under German law which effectively divided CareFusion
Germany 234 GmbH into RS and another entity. RS is comprised of the research services division of CareFusion
Germany 234 GmbH and certain research operations of CareFusion Corporation (CareFusion). RS is a leading
provider of respiratory diagnostics services and a manufacturer of diagnostic devices and also offers cardiac safety and
ePRO services. We paid $83.2 million for RS after giving effect to preliminary closing balance sheet working capital
adjustments of $2.2 million. The acquisition and related transaction costs was financed from our existing cash and a
portion of the $23.0 million drawn from our new $40.0 million revolving credit facility through Citizens Bank of
Pennsylvania. The credit facility was established on May 27, 2010. See Note 4 for additional disclosure on the RS
acquisition and Note 7 for additional disclosure regarding the revolving credit facility. At June 30, 2010, we recorded
in accounts payable $2.9 million due to CareFusion with respect to closing balance sheet working capital adjustments
and acquisition-related professional fees. Subject to final review of the balance sheet adjustments, we expect to pay
CareFusion in August 2010.
We allocated the purchase price to the tangible and intangible assets we acquired and liabilities we assumed based on
their estimated fair values. This valuation requires management to make significant estimates and assumptions,
especially with respect to long-lived and intangible assets.
Critical estimates in valuing certain of the intangible assets include but are not limited to: future expected cash flows
from customer contracts, customer relationships, proprietary technology and discount rates. Our estimates of fair value
are based upon assumptions we believe to be reasonable, but which are inherently uncertain and unpredictable.
Assumptions may be incomplete or inaccurate, and unanticipated events and circumstances may occur.
Other estimates associated with the accounting for this acquisition may change as additional information becomes
available regarding the assets we acquired and liabilities we assumed and are subject to final working capital
adjustments.
For a discussion of how we allocated the purchase price of RS, see Note 4.
Concentration of Credit Risk and Significant Clients
Our business depends entirely on the clinical trials that pharmaceutical, biotechnology and medical device companies
conduct. Our revenues and profitability will decline if there is less competition in the pharmaceutical, biotechnology
or medical device industries, which could result in fewer products under development and decreased pressure to
accelerate a product approval. Our revenues and profitability will also decline if the FDA or similar agencies in
foreign countries modify their requirements in a manner that decreases the need for our solutions.
Financial instruments that potentially subject us to concentration of credit risk consist primarily of trade accounts
receivable from companies operating in the pharmaceutical, biotechnology and medical device industries. For the six
months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, one client accounted for approximately 18% and 20% of net revenues,
respectively. The loss of this client could have a material adverse effect on our operations. We maintain reserves for
potential credit losses. Such losses, in the aggregate, have not historically exceeded management�s estimates.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
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We consider cash on deposit and in overnight investments and investments in money market funds with financial
institutions to be cash equivalents. At the balance sheet dates, cash equivalents consisted primarily of investments in
money market funds. At December 31, 2009 and June 30, 2010, approximately $13.1 million and $8.2 million,
respectively, was held by our UK subsidiary. At June 30, 2010, approximately $3.9 million was held by our German
subsidiary.
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Short-term Investments and Investments in Marketable Securities
At June 30, 2010, short-term investments consisted of an auction rate security issued by a municipality while
marketable securities consisted of common stock received from the buyer of certain assets of our EDC operations.
Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value, based on quoted market prices, with unrealized gains and losses
reported as a separate component of stockholders� equity. We classified our short-term investments and investment in
marketable securities at December 31, 2009 and June 30, 2010 as available-for-sale. At December 31, 2009 and
June 30, 2010, unrealized gains and losses were immaterial. Realized gains and losses during the six months ended
June 30, 2009 and 2010 were immaterial. For purposes of determining realized gains and losses, the cost of the
securities sold is based upon specific identification.
The following summarizes the short-term investments at December 31, 2009 and June 30, 2010 (in thousands):

December 31, 2009
Gross Gross

Unrealized Unrealized
Amortized

cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Municipal securities $ 6,764 $ � $ (2) $ 6,762
Corporate debt securities 1,769 1 � 1,770
Bonds of government sponsored agencies 1,250 � � 1,250

Total short-term investments as of December 31,
2009 $ 9,783 $ 1 $ (2) $ 9,782

June 30, 2010
Gross Gross

Unrealized Unrealized
Amortized

cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Municipal securities $ 50 $ � $ � $ 50

Total short-term investments as of June 30, 2010 $ 50 $ � $ � $ 50

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of three years for computer and other equipment, two to four years for rental equipment, five years for
furniture and fixtures and three to five years for system development costs. Leasehold improvements are amortized
using the straight-line method over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset or the remaining lease term.
Repair and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. Improvements and betterments are capitalized. Depreciation
expense was $2.3 million and $1.9 million for the three months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, respectively, and
$4.7 million and $3.6 million for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, respectively.
We capitalize costs associated with internally developed and/or purchased software systems for new products and
enhancements to existing products that have reached the application development stage and meet recoverability tests.
These costs are included in property and equipment. Capitalized costs include external direct costs of materials and
services utilized in developing or obtaining internal-use software, and payroll and payroll-related expenses for
employees who are directly associated with and devote time to the internal-use software project.
Amortization of capitalized software development costs is charged to costs of revenues. Amortization of capitalized
software development costs was $0.8 million and $0.9 million for the three months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010,
respectively, and $1.5 million and $1.8 million for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, respectively. For the
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six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, we capitalized $1.2 million and $2.5 million, respectively, of
software development costs. As of June 30, 2010, $4.3 million of capitalized costs have not yet been placed in service
and are therefore not being amortized.
The largest component of property and equipment is rental equipment which is internally manufactured and also
purchased from third parties. Our clients use the rental equipment to perform the ECG, respiratory and ePRO tests and
collect and send the related data to us. Our clients use the respiratory diagnostic equipment to perform the centralized
spirometry and pulmonary function recordings, and it also provides the means to send such recordings to us. We
provide this equipment to clients primarily through rentals via cancellable agreements and, in some cases, through
non-recourse equipment sales. The equipment rentals and sales are included in our services agreements with our
clients and the decision to rent or buy equipment is made by our clients prior to the start of the study. The decision to
buy rather than rent is usually predicated upon the economics to the client based upon the length of the study and the
number of diagnostic tests to be performed each month. The longer the study and the fewer the number of tests
performed, the more likely it is that the client may request to purchase equipment rather than rent. Regardless of
whether the client rents or buys the equipment, we consider the resulting cash flow to be part of our operations and
reflect it as such in our consolidated statements of cash flows.
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Our services agreements contain multiple elements. As a result, significant contract interpretation is sometimes
required to determine the appropriate accounting. In doing so, we consider factors such as whether the deliverables
specified in a multiple element arrangement should be treated as separate units of accounting for revenue recognition
purposes and, if so, how the contract value should be allocated among the deliverable elements and when to recognize
revenue for each element. We recognize revenue for delivered elements only when the fair values of undelivered
elements are known, uncertainties regarding client acceptance are resolved and there are no client-negotiated refund or
return rights affecting the revenue recognized for delivered elements.
The gross cost for rental equipment was $37.3 million and $51.2 million at December 31, 2009 and June 30, 2010,
respectively. The accumulated depreciation for rental equipment was $30.9 and $32.2 million at December 31, 2009
and June 30, 2010, respectively. At December 31, 2009, rental equipment consisted solely of cardiac safety
equipment, whereas at June 30, 2010, rental equipment included cardiac safety, respiratory and ePRO equipment.
Goodwill
The carrying value of goodwill was $34.7 million as of December 31, 2009 and $72.0 as of June 30, 2010. During the
first six months of 2010, goodwill increased $37.3 million, of which $37.2 million was due to the acquisition of RS.
See Note 4 for additional disclosure regarding the RS and Covance Cardiac Safety Services (CCSS) acquisitions.
Goodwill is not amortized but is subject to an impairment test at least annually. We perform the impairment test
annually as of December 31 or more frequently if events or circumstances indicate that the value of goodwill might be
impaired. No provisions for goodwill impairment were recorded during 2009 or during the six months ended June 30,
2010.
When it is determined that the carrying value of goodwill may not be recoverable, measurement of any impairment
will be based on a projected discounted cash flow method using a discount rate commensurate with the risk inherent in
the current business model.
Long-lived Assets
When events or circumstances so indicate, we assess the potential impairment of our long-lived assets based on
anticipated undiscounted cash flows from the assets. Such events and circumstances include a sale of all or a
significant part of the operations associated with the long-lived asset, or a significant decline in the operating
performance of the asset. If an impairment is indicated, the amount of the impairment charge would be calculated by
comparing the anticipated discounted future cash flows to the carrying value of the long-lived asset. No impairment
was indicated during either of the six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 or 2010.
Software Development Costs
Research and development expenditures related to software development are charged to operations as incurred. We
capitalize certain software development costs subsequent to the establishment of technological feasibility. Because
software development costs have not been significant after the establishment of technological feasibility, all such costs
have been charged to expense as incurred.
Share-Based Compensation
Accounting for Share-Based Compensation
Share-based compensation expense is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and is
recognized as expense over the vesting period. The aggregate share-based compensation expense recorded in the
consolidated statements of operations for each of the three month periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2010 was
$0.6 million. The aggregate share-based compensation expense recorded in the consolidated statements of operations
for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010 was $1.5 million and $1.4 million, respectively.
Valuation Assumptions for Options Granted
The fair value of each stock option granted during the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010 was estimated at the
date of grant using Black-Scholes, assuming no dividends and using the weighted-average valuation assumptions
noted in the following table.

2009 2010
Risk-free interest rate 1.34% 2.44%
Expected life 3.5 years 3.8 years
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Expected volatility 63.98% 61.73%
The risk-free rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant. The expected life (estimated
period of time outstanding) of the stock options granted was estimated using the historical exercise behavior of
employees. Expected volatility was based on historical volatility for a period equal to the stock option�s expected life,
calculated on a daily basis. Fluctuations in the market that affect these estimates could have an impact on the resulting
compensation cost. The above assumptions were used to determine the weighted-average per share fair value of $2.14
and $3.24 for stock options granted during the first six months of 2009 and 2010, respectively.
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Equity Incentive Plans
In 1996, we adopted a stock option plan (the �1996 Plan�) that authorized the grant of both incentive and non-qualified
options to acquire up to 9,450,000 shares of the Company�s common stock, as subsequently amended. Our Board of
Directors determined the exercise price of the options under the 1996 Plan. The exercise price of incentive stock
options was not below the market value of the common stock on the grant date. Incentive stock options under the 1996
Plan expire ten years from the grant date and are exercisable in accordance with vesting provisions set by the Board,
which generally are over three to five years. No additional options have been granted under this plan, as amended,
since December 31, 2003 and no additional options may be granted thereunder in accordance with the terms of the
1996 Plan.
In May 2003, the stockholders approved a new stock option plan (the �2003 Plan�) that authorized the grant of both
incentive and non-qualified options to acquire shares of our common stock and provided for an annual option grant of
10,000 shares to each outside director. The Compensation Committee of our Board of Directors determines or makes
recommendations to our Board of Directors regarding the recipients of option grants, the exercise price and other
terms of the options under the 2003 Plan. The exercise price of incentive stock options may not be set below the
market value of the common stock on the grant date. Incentive stock options under the 2003 Plan expire ten years
from the grant date, or at the end of such shorter period as may be designated by the Compensation Committee, and
are exercisable in accordance with vesting provisions set by the Compensation Committee, which generally are over
four years.
On April 26, 2007, the stockholders approved the adoption of the Company�s Amended and Restated 2003 Equity
Incentive Plan (the �Amended 2003 Plan�) which included prohibition on repricing of any stock options granted under
the Plan unless the stockholders approve such repricing and permitted awards of stock appreciation rights, restricted
stock, long term performance awards and performance shares in addition to grants of stock options. On April 29, 2009
the Board of Directors approved a revised amendment to the Amended 2003 Plan that provides for the inclusion of
restricted stock units in addition to the other equity-based awards authorized thereunder and eliminated the fixed
option grants to outside directors. Restricted stock was granted for the first time in the first quarter of 2010 which is
being recorded as compensation expense over the four-year vesting period. In accordance with the terms of the
Amended 2003 Plan, there are a total of 7,318,625 shares reserved for issuance under the Amended 2003 Plan and
there were 1,239,071 shares available for grant as of June 30, 2010.
Information regarding the stock option and equity incentive plans for the six months ended June 30, 2010 is as
follows:

Remaining
Weighted Contractual Intrinsic
Average Term Value

Share Options Shares
Exercise
Price (in years)

(in
thousands)

Outstanding as of January 1, 2010 4,406,606 $ 9.62
Granted 877,930 6.46
Exercised (51,031) 4.03
Cancelled/forfeited (44,837) 8.58

Outstanding as of June 30, 2010 5,188,668 $ 9.15 4.7 $ 7,153

Options exercisable or expected to vest at
June 30, 2010 4,724,358 $ 9.36 4.6 $ 6,531
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Options exercisable at June 30, 2010 3,095,675 $ 10.74 3.9 $ 3,285

Weighted
Average

Grant Date
Restricted Stock Shares Fair Value
Outstanding as of January 1, 2010 � $ �
Granted 203,779 6.22
Exercised � �
Cancelled/forfeited � �

Outstanding as of June 30, 2010 203,779 $ 6.22
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The aggregate intrinsic value in the share options table above represents the total pre-tax intrinsic value (the difference
between the closing price of our common stock on the last trading day of the second quarter of 2010 and the exercise
price, multiplied by the number of in-the-money options) that would have been received by the option holders had all
option holders exercised their options on June 30, 2010. This amount changes based on the fair market value of the
Company�s common stock. The total intrinsic value of options exercised for each of the six month periods ended
June 30, 2009 and 2010 was $0.2 million.
As of June 30, 2010, 3,095,675 options with a weighted average exercise price of $10.74 per share were exercisable
under the 1996 Plan and the 2003 Plan.
As of June 30, 2010, there was $6.0 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested share-based
compensation arrangements (including stock options and restricted stock awards) granted under the plans. That cost is
expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.5 years.
Tax Effect Related to Share-based Compensation Expense
Income tax effects of share-based payments are recognized in the consolidated financial statements for those awards
that will normally result in tax deductions under existing tax law. Under current U.S. federal tax law, we receive a
compensation expense deduction related to non-qualified stock options only when those options are exercised.
Accordingly, the consolidated financial statement recognition of compensation cost for non-qualified stock options
creates a deductible temporary difference which results in a deferred tax asset and a corresponding deferred tax benefit
in the consolidated statements of operations. We do not recognize a tax benefit for compensation expense related to
incentive stock options (ISOs) unless the underlying shares are disposed of in a disqualifying disposition.
Accordingly, compensation expense related to ISOs is treated as a permanent difference for income tax purposes. The
tax benefit recognized in our consolidated statements of operations for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010
related to stock-based compensation expense was approximately $0.5 million and $0.3 million, respectively.
Note 3. Fair Value of Financial Instruments
A fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell an asset or transfer a liability occurs in the principal
market for the asset or liability or, in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability. Fair value is based upon an exit price model.
We measure certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value on a recurring basis, including available-for-sale
securities. Available-for-sale securities as of June 30, 2010 consisted of an auction rate security, or ARS, issued by a
municipality and common stock received from the buyer of certain assets of our EDC operations. Available-for-sale
securities are included in short-term investments in our consolidated balance sheets with the exception of the common
stock which is included in investment in marketable securities. The marketable securities, which were priced at a
discount due to a restriction on trading that was in effect until June 23, 2010, are included in investments in
marketable securities in our consolidated balance sheets. The discount on the marketable securities was valued using
an option pricing model and takes into consideration multiple inputs including quoted prices of the securities,
volatility factors and discount rates. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:
Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities, or
Unadjusted quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, or
Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability

Level 3 Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability
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The following tables represent our fair value hierarchy for financial assets (cash equivalents and investments)
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2009 and June 30, 2010 (in thousands):

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2009
Quoted Prices Significant
in Active
Markets

Significant
Other Unobservable

for Identical
Assets

Observable
Inputs Inputs

Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 68,979 $ 68,979 $ � $ �
Municipal securities 6,762 6,712 � 50
Corporate debt securities 1,770 1,770 � �
Bonds of government sponsored agencies 1,250 1,250 � �
Marketable securities 1,026 � 1,026 �

Total $ 79,787 $ 78,711 $ 1,026 $ 50

Fair Value Measurements at June 30, 2010
Quoted Prices Significant
in Active
Markets

Significant
Other Unobservable

for Identical
Assets

Observable
Inputs Inputs

Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 22,504 $ 22,504 $ � $ �
Municipal securities 50 � � 50
Marketable securities 972 � 972 �

Total $ 23,526 $ 22,504 $ 972 $ 50

Cash and cash equivalents consist primarily of checking accounts and highly rated money market funds with original
maturities of three months or less. The original cost of these assets approximates fair value due to their short term
maturity. Bank debt consists of loans drawn under our bank credit facility. Based on our assessment of the current
financial market and corresponding risks associated with the debt, we believe that the carrying amount of bank debt at
June 30, 2010 approximates fair value.
Note 4. Business Combinations
Research Services (RS)
On May 28, 2010, we acquired RS. See Note 2 for a summary of the terms of this acquisition. We have included RS�s
operating results in our consolidated statements of operations from the date of the acquisition. We present pro forma
results of operations for RS because the effect of this acquisition was material to ERT® on a standalone basis. We paid
$83.2 million for RS after giving effect to preliminary closing balance sheet working capital adjustments of
$2.2 million. At June 30, 2010, we recorded in accounts payable $2.9 million due to CareFusion with respect to
closing balance sheet working capital adjustments and acquisition-related professional fees. Subject to final review of
the balance sheet adjustments, we expect to pay CareFusion in August 2010. We have additionally incurred
approximately $3.3 million and $4.0 million in the three and six months ended June 30, 2010, respectively, in
transaction costs which were included in general and administrative expenses. The acquisition of RS was a nontaxable
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The RS acquisition purchase consideration of $83.2 million has been allocated to assets acquired and liabilities
assumed based on estimated fair values at the date of acquisition as follows (in thousands):

Fair value of assets acquired:
Cash $ 149
Accounts receivable 12,943
Inventory 2,598
Other current assets 1,454
Property and equipment, net 11,179
Goodwill, including workforce 37,160
Other intangible assets, net 21,085
Other assets 407
Liabilities assumed:
Accrued and other liabilities (3,257)
Deferred revenue (515)

Net assets acquired $ 83,203

Pro Forma Results
The unaudited financial information in the table below summarizes the combined results of operations for us and RS
on a pro forma basis as though the companies had been combined as of the beginning of each of the periods presented
after giving effect to certain adjustments. Our historical results of operations for the three and six months ended
June 30, 2010, included the results of RS since May 28, 2010, the date of acquisition. The unaudited pro forma
financial information for the three and six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010 combines our historical results for
these periods with the historical results for the comparable reporting periods for RS. The unaudited pro forma
financial information below is for informational purposes only and is not indicative of the results of operations or
financial condition that would have been achieved if the acquisition would have taken place at the beginning of each
of the periods presented and should not be taken as indicative of our future consolidated results of operations or
financial condition. Acquisition-related transaction costs of $3.3 million and $4.0 million were excluded from the pro
forma results for the three and six months ended June 30, 2010, respectively. Pro forma adjustments are tax-effected at
our effective tax rate. Our actual consolidated financial results for the three and six months ended June 30, 2010
included RS revenue of $5.7 million, operating income of $0.6 million and net income of $0.7 million.

Three Months Ended June
30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2009 2010 2009 2010
(Unaudited, in thousands except per share amounts)

Revenue $ 37,555 $ 41,037 $ 68,152 $ 79,304
Operating income 5,342 6,306 7,267 8,534
Net income 2,581 3,777 3,651 5,861

Basic net income per share $ 0.05 $ 0.08 $ 0.07 $ 0.12
Diluted net income per share $ 0.05 $ 0.08 $ 0.07 $ 0.12
Covance Cardiac Safety Services, Inc. (CCSS)
On November 28, 2007, we completed the acquisition of CCSS from Covance Inc. (Covance). Under the terms of the
Purchase Agreement, we purchased all of the outstanding shares of capital stock of CCSS in consideration of an
upfront cash payment of $35.2 million plus additional cash payments of up to approximately $14.0 million. We fully
integrated the operations of CCSS into our existing operations in the quarter ended September 30, 2008. We did so by
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merging CCSS�s Reno, Nevada based operations into our existing operations and closing the operations in Reno. The
following table sets forth the activity and balance of our accrued liability relating to lease costs associated with the
closing of CCSS operations, which is included in �Accrued expenses� and �Other liabilities� on our Consolidated Balance
Sheets (in thousands):

Lease
Liability

Balance at December 31, 2009 1,758
Adjustments to previous estimates 593
Cash payments (248)

Balance at June 30, 2010 $ 2,103
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Based on the continued poor commercial rental market in Reno, we determined to increase our reserve as of June 30,
2010 by $0.6 million to provide for any estimated costs for the remaining lease term.
Note 5. Inventory
Inventory consists of the following:

June 30, 2010
(Unaudited, in
thousands)

Raw materials $ 1,095
Work in process 406
Finished goods 1,659

Inventory $ 3,160

Note 6. Intangible Assets
Amortization of intangible assets represents the amortization of the intangible assets from the RS and CCSS
acquisitions. The gross and net carrying amounts of the acquired intangible assets as of December 31, 2009 (CCSS
only) and June 30, 2010 were as follows (in thousands):

RS June 30, 2010
Estimated

Accumulated Net Book
Useful
Life

Description
Gross
Value Amortization Value (in years)

Backlog $ 12,518 $ 654 $ 11,864* 4
Technology 8,248 86 8,162 8
Covenants not-to-compete 319 7 312 4

Total $ 21,085 $ 747 $ 20,338

* The backlog is
being amortized
over four years
on an
accelerated
basis.

The related amortization expense reflected in our consolidated statements of operations for the three and six months
ended June 30, 2010 was $0.7 million.
The estimated amortization expense of the intangible assets acquired in the RS transaction for the current fiscal year,
including amounts amortized to date, and in future years will be recorded on the consolidated statements of operations
as follows (in thousands):

Amortization of

Years ending December 31,
Intangible
Assets
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2010 $ 5,231
2011 6,619
2012 3,202
2013 1,446
2014 1,064
Thereafter 3,523

Total $ 21,085

CCSS December 31, 2009
Estimated

Accumulated Net Book
Useful
Life

Description
Gross
Value Amortization Value (in years)

Backlog $ 1,900 $ 1,643 $ 257* 3
Customer Relationships 1,700 350 $ 1,350 10
Technology 400 400 $ � 1

Total $ 4,000 $ 2,393 $ 1,607

June 30, 2010
Estimated

Accumulated Net Book
Useful
Life

Description
Gross
Value Amortization Value (in years)

Backlog $ 1,900 $ 1,787 $ 113* 3
Customer Relationships 1,700 434 $ 1,266 10
Technology 400 400 $ � 1

Total $ 4,000 $ 2,621 $ 1,379

* The backlog is
being amortized
over three years
on an
accelerated
basis.
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Backlog is being amortized over three years on an accelerated basis. Customer relationships are being amortized over
ten years using the straight-line method and technology was amortized over one year using the straight-line method.
The related amortization expense reflected in our consolidated statements of operations for the three and six months
ended June 30, 2009 was $0.1 million and $0.3 million, respectively. The related amortization expense reflected in our
consolidated statements of operations for the three and six months ended June 30, 2010 was $0.1 million and
$0.2 million, respectively.
Estimated amortization expense for the remaining estimated useful life of the acquired intangible assets is as follows
for the years ending December 31 (the 2010 amount represents the amortization expense to be recognized over the last
six months of the year (in thousands)):

Amortization of

Years ending December 31,
Intangible
Assets

2010 $ 204
2011 170
2012 170
2013 170
2014 170
Thereafter 495

Total $ 1,379

Note 7. Credit Agreement
On May 27, 2010, we entered into a credit agreement (Credit Agreement) with Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania
(Lender) which provides for a $40 million revolving credit facility. Also on May 27, 2010, we borrowed $23.0 million
under the Credit Agreement to finance a portion of the purchase price for RS and related transaction costs and to
provide working capital. At our option, borrowings under the Credit Agreement bear interest either at the Lender�s
prime rate or at a rate equal to LIBOR plus a margin ranging from 1.00% to 1.75% based on our senior leverage ratio
as calculated under the Credit Agreement. In addition, we pay a quarterly unused commitment fee ranging from
0.10% to 0.20% of the unused commitment based on our senior leverage ratio. From the initial borrowing on May 27,
2010 through June 30, 2010, the annual interest rate was 1.35% and the unused commitment fee was 0.10% resulting
in a payment of less than $0.1 million for the three and six months ended June 30, 2010. Borrowings under the Credit
Agreement may be prepaid at any time in whole or in part without premium or penalty, other than customary breakage
costs, if any. The Credit Agreement terminates, and any outstanding borrowings mature, on May 27, 2013.
The Credit Agreement requires us to maintain a maximum senior leverage ratio of 2.0 to 1.0 and a minimum debt
service coverage ratio of 1.5 to 1.0, in each case as calculated under the Credit Agreement. The Credit Agreement
contains other customary affirmative and negative covenants and customary events of default.
At June 30, 2010, we were in compliance with all debt covenants. Borrowings under the line of credit are secured by
65% of the capital stock of certain of our foreign subsidiaries.
Note 8. Net Income per Common Share
Basic net income per common share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of shares of
common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted net income per share is computed by dividing net income by the
weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period, adjusted for the dilutive effect of
common stock equivalents, which consist of stock options. The dilutive effect of stock options is calculated using the
treasury stock method.
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The tables below set forth the reconciliation of the numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted net income
per share computations (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Net Per Share
Three Months Ended June 30, Income Shares Amount
2009

Basic net income $ 2,548 48,866 $ 0.05
Effect of dilutive shares � 309 �

Diluted net income $ 2,548 49,175 $ 0.05

2010

Basic net income $ 826 48,831 $ 0.02
Effect of dilutive shares � 552 �

Diluted net income $ 826 49,383 $ 0.02

Net Per Share
Six Months Ended June 30, Income Shares Amount
2009

Basic net income $ 4,618 49,872 $ 0.09
Effect of dilutive shares � 297 �

Diluted net income $ 4,618 50,169 $ 0.09

2010

Basic net income $ 2,578 48,753 $ 0.05
Effect of dilutive shares � 361 �

Diluted net income $ 2,578 49,114 $ 0.05

In computing diluted net income per share, options to purchase 3,088,000 and 2,615,000 shares of common stock
were excluded from the computations for the three months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, respectively, and options to
purchase 3,086,000 and 2,792,000 shares of common stock were excluded from the computations for the six months
ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, respectively. These options were excluded from the computations because the exercise
prices of such options were greater than the average market price of our common stock during the respective period.
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Note 9. Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Companies are required to classify items of other comprehensive income by their nature in the financial statements
and display the accumulated balance of other comprehensive income (loss) separately from retained earnings and
additional paid-in-capital in the stockholders� equity section of the balance sheet. Our comprehensive income
(loss) includes net income and unrealized gains and losses from marketable securities and foreign currency translation
as follows (in thousands):

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,
2009 2010 2009 2010

Net income $ 2,548 $ 826 $ 4,618 $ 2,578

Other comprehensive income (loss):
Change in unrealized losses on marketable
securities (219) (224) (219) (35)
Currency translation adjustment 2,078 (1,407) 1,846 (2,384)

Comprehensive income (loss), net of tax $ 4,407 $ (805) $ 6,245 $ 159

Note 10. Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In September 2009, the FASB issued a new accounting standard regarding revenue arrangements with multiple
deliverables. As codified in ASC 605-25 (formerly Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 08-1, Revenue
Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables), this accounting standard sets forth requirements that must be met for an
entity to recognize revenue from the sale of a delivered item that is part of a multiple-element arrangement when other
items have not yet been delivered. One of those current requirements is that there be objective and reliable evidence of
the standalone selling price of the undelivered items, which must be supported by either vendor-specific objective
evidence (VSOE) or third-party evidence (TPE).
This consensus eliminates the requirement that all undelivered elements have VSOE or TPE before an entity can
recognize the portion of an overall arrangement fee that is attributable to items that already have been delivered. In the
absence of VSOE or TPE of the standalone selling price for one or more delivered or undelivered elements in a
multiple-element arrangement, entities will be required to estimate the selling prices of those elements. The overall
arrangement fee will be allocated to each element (both delivered and undelivered items) based on their relative
selling prices, regardless of whether those selling prices are evidenced by VSOE or TPE or are based on the entity�s
estimated selling price. Application of the �residual method� of allocating an overall arrangement fee between delivered
and undelivered elements will no longer be permitted. The accounting standard is effective prospectively for revenue
arrangements entered into or materially modified in fiscal years beginning on or after June 15, 2010. We are
evaluating the potential impact of these requirements on our consolidated financial statements.
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In January 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Standard Update 2010-06 which will require reporting entities to make
new disclosures about recurring or nonrecurring fair-value measurements including significant transfers into and out
of Level 1 and Level 2 fair-value measurements and information on purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements on a
gross basis in the reconciliation of Level 3 fair-value measurements. The FASB also clarified existing fair-value
measurement disclosure guidance about the level of disaggregation, inputs, and valuation techniques. Except for the
detailed Level 3 roll forward disclosures, we adopted this standard effective January 1, 2010. The adoption of this
aspect of the accounting standard did not have any impact on our consolidated financial statements. The new
disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements in the roll forward activity for Level 3 fair-value
measurements are effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2010. We are
evaluating the potential impact of these requirements on our consolidated financial statements.
Note 11. Income Taxes
At December 31, 2009 and June 30, 2010, we had $0.2 million of unrecognized tax benefits, all of which would affect
our effective tax rate if recognized. We recognize interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income
tax expense. The tax years 2006 through 2009 remain open to examination by the major taxing jurisdictions to which
we are subject.
The Company or one of its subsidiaries files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, and various states and
foreign jurisdictions. With few exceptions, we are no longer subject to U.S. federal, state and local, or non-U.S.
income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2006.
Our effective income tax rate was 42.5% and 42.9% for the three months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, respectively,
and 41.5% and 40.0% for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, respectively.
Note 12. Related Party Transactions
Our Chairman, Dr. Morganroth, is a cardiologist who, through his wholly-owned professional corporation, provides
medical professional services to the Company and receives consulting fees as an independent contractor. Additionally,
beginning in January 2007, we entered into an arrangement with Dr. Morganroth�s professional corporation, relating to
Dr. Morganroth�s initiation of a consulting practice for us through the transition of his historic consulting services to
us. Our Executive Vice President and Chief Medical Officer is responsible for assigning the consulting work to
internal and external resources based upon the requirements of the engagement. In return, Dr. Morganroth�s
professional corporation receives a percentage fee of 80% of the net amounts we bill for Dr. Morganroth�s services to
our customers. Beginning in March 2010, we entered into a new arrangement with Dr. Morganroth�s professional
corporation which eliminated the consulting fees other than the percentage fees. We recorded revenues in connection
with services billed to customers under this consulting arrangement of approximately $0.2 million and $0.3 million in
the three months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, respectively, and $0.6 million in the six-month periods ended
June 30, 2009 and 2010. We incurred percentage fees under this consulting arrangement of approximately
$0.2 million in each of the three-month periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, and $0.5 million in each of the six
month periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, respectively. Total amounts payable incurred under this consulting
arrangement, including consulting fees and the percentage fees, approximated $0.3 million and $0.2 million in the
three months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, respectively, and $0.7 million and $0.5 million in the six months ended
June 30, 2009 and 2010, respectively. At December 31, 2009 and June 30, 2010, we owed $0.1 million and less than
$0.1 million, respectively, to the professional corporation in connection with this consulting agreement, which is
included in accounts payable.

18

Edgar Filing: ERESEARCHTECHNOLOGY INC /DE/ - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 32



Table of Contents

Note 13. Commitments and Contingencies
We have a long-term strategic relationship with Healthcare Technology Systems, Inc. (HTS), a leading authority in
the research, development and validation of computer administered clinical rating instruments. The strategic
relationship includes the exclusive licensing (subject to one pre-existing license agreement) of 57 Interactive Voice
Response (IVR) clinical assessments offered by HTS along with HTS�s IVR system. We placed the system into
production in December 2007. As of June 30, 2010, we paid HTS $1.5 million for the license and $1.0 million in
advanced payments against future royalties. As of June 30, 2010, HTS earned royalties of $0.2 million, which were
offset against these advanced payments. Royalty payments will be made to HTS based on the level of revenues
received from the assessments and the IVR system. Any royalties earned by HTS will be applied against these
payments. All future payments to HTS will be solely based on royalty payments based on revenues received from
ePRO� sales.
On November 28, 2007, we completed the acquisition of CCSS. Under the terms of the purchase agreement, we
purchased all of the outstanding shares of capital stock of CCSS in consideration of an upfront cash payment of
$35.2 million plus additional cash payments of up to approximately $14.0 million, based upon our potential realization
of revenue from the backlog transferred and from new contracts secured through Covance�s marketing activities.
Through June 30, 2010, Covance earned $5.3 million of this contingent amount with less than $0.1 million earned
during the three months ended June 30, 2010. At June 30, 2010, less than $0.1 million of the contingent amount
earned remained to be paid to Covance, which we recorded in accounts payable. These contingent payments increased
goodwill by $5.3 million. The acquisition included a marketing agreement under which Covance is obligated to use us
as its provider of centralized cardiac safety solutions, and to offer these solutions to Covance�s clients, on an exclusive
basis, for a 10-year period, subject to certain exceptions. We expense payments to Covance based upon a portion of
the revenues we receive during each calendar year of the 10-year term that are based primarily on referrals made by
Covance under the agreement. The agreement does not restrict our continuing collaboration with our other key CRO,
Phase I units, Academic Research Centers and other strategic partners.
Note 14. Operating Segments / Geographic Information
We consider our business to consist of one segment which is providing technology and service solutions to collect,
interpret and distribute diagnostic data principally used by the pharmaceutical industry as part of clinical drug trials.
We operate on a worldwide basis with two primary locations in the United States, categorized below as North
America, and one primary location each in the United Kingdom and Germany, which are categorized below
collectively as Europe. The majority of our revenues are allocated among our geographic segments based upon the
profit split transfer pricing methodology, and revenues are generally allocated to the geographic segment where the
work is performed. Included with the information for Europe for the three and six months ended June 30, 2010 is
German net revenues of $5.7 million, operating income of $0.6 million, long-lived assets of $10.9 million and total
assets of $92.8 million.
Geographic information is as follows (in thousands of dollars):

Three Months Ended June 30, 2009
North
America Europe Total

Service revenues $ 13,717 $ 2,498 $ 16,215
Site support revenues 4,930 1,948 6,878
EDC licenses and services revenues 1,083 � 1,083

Net revenues from external customers $ 19,730 $ 4,446 $ 24,176

Operating income $ 4,197 $ 647 $ 4,844
Long-lived assets $ 22,240 $ 3,169 $ 25,409
Total assets $ 139,648 $ 19,482 $ 159,130
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Three Months Ended June 30, 2010
North
America Europe Total

Service revenues $ 10,837 $ 7,860 $ 18,697
Site support revenues 4,950 5,449 10,399

Net revenues from external customers $ 15,787 $ 13,309 $ 29,096

Operating income $ (2,444) $ 3,495 $ 1,051
Long-lived assets $ 22,130 $ 16,131 $ 38,261
Total assets $ 144,569 $ 57,282 $ 201,851
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Six Months Ended June 30, 2009
North
America Europe Total

Service revenues $ 27,604 4,719 32,323
Site support revenues 9,373 3,765 13,138
EDC licenses and services revenues 2,501 � 2,501

Net revenues from external customers $ 39,478 $ 8,484 $ 47,962

Operating income $ 7,182 $ 1,002 $ 8,184
Long-lived assets $ 22,240 $ 3,169 $ 25,409
Total assets $ 139,648 $ 19,482 $ 159,130

Six Months Ended June 30, 2010
North
America Europe Total

Service revenues $ 20,781 $ 12,751 $ 33,532
Site support revenues 9,723 7,709 17,432

Net revenues from external customers $ 30,504 $ 20,460 $ 50,964

Operating income $ (1,191) $ 4,989 $ 3,798
Long-lived assets $ 22,130 $ 16,131 $ 38,261
Total assets $ 144,569 $ 57,282 $ 201,851
Note 15. Stock Repurchase
Our board of directors has authorized the repurchase of up to an aggregate of 12.5 million shares, of which 5.0 million
shares remain to be purchased as of June 30, 2010. The stock buy-back authorization allows us, but does not require
us, to purchase the authorized shares. During the three months ended June 30, 2009, we purchased 741,267 shares of
our common stock at a cost of $4.0 million. During the six months ended June 30, 2009, we purchased 2,706,719
shares of our common stock at a cost of $14.0 million. We did not purchase any shares during the six months ended
June 30, 2010.
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Item 2. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Cautionary Statement for Forward-Looking Information
Except for historical matters, the matters discussed in this Form 10-Q are forward-looking statements that involve
risks and uncertainties. Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements within the meaning of
the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 that reflect our current views as to future events and financial
performance with respect to our operations. These statements can be identified by the fact that they do not relate
strictly to historical or current facts. They use words such as �aim,� �anticipate,� �are confident,� �estimate,� �expect,� �will be,�
�will continue,� �will likely result,� �project,� �intend,� �plan,� �believe,� �look to� and other words and terms of similar meaning in
conjunction with a discussion of future operating or financial performance.
These statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those
expressed or implied in the forward-looking statements. Factors that might cause such a difference include:
unfavorable economic conditions; our ability to obtain new contracts and accurately estimate net revenues due to
variability in size, scope and duration of projects and internal issues at the sponsoring client; our ability to successfully
integrate acquisitions; competitive factors in the market for centralized cardiac safety services; changes in the
pharmaceutical, biotechnology and medical device industries to which we sell our solutions; technological
development; and market demand. There is no guarantee that the amounts in our backlog will ever convert to revenue.
Should the current economic conditions continue or deteriorate further, the cancellation rates that we have historically
experienced could increase. Further information on potential factors that could affect the Company�s financial results
can be found in the reports we file with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date made. We undertake no obligation to update any
forward-looking statements, including prior forward-looking statements, to reflect the events or circumstances arising
after the date as of which they were made. As a result of these risks and uncertainties, readers are cautioned not to
place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements included in this discussion or that may be made in our filings
with the Securities and Exchange Commission or elsewhere from time to time by, or on behalf of, us.
Overview
eResearchTechnology, Inc. (ERT®), a Delaware corporation, was founded in 1977 to provide Cardiac Safety solutions
to evaluate the safety of new drugs. ERT® and its consolidated subsidiaries collectively are referred to as the
�Company� or �we.� We are a global provider of technology and services to the pharmaceutical, biotechnology and
medical device industries. We are the market leader in providing centralized core-diagnostic electrocardiographic
(ECG) technology and services (Cardiac Safety services) to evaluate cardiac safety in clinical development. We are
also a leading provider of centralized respiratory technology and services (Respiratory services) to evaluate pulmonary
function efficacy and safety in clinical development. We also provide solutions to streamline the clinical trials process
by automating the collection, analysis, and distribution of electronic patient reported outcomes (ePRO) clinical data
using multi-mode technology in all phases of clinical development as well as providing selected medical devices for
the clinical trials and healthcare industries.
Our solutions improve the accuracy, timeliness and efficiency of trial set-up, data collection from sites worldwide,
data interpretation, and new drug, biologic and device application submissions. We offer Cardiac Safety, Respiratory
and ePRO solutions, which are utilized by pharmaceutical, biotechnology and medical device companies, clinical trial
sponsors and clinical research organizations (CROs) during all phases of the clinical trial cycle. Our centralized data
collection services include the collection, interpretation and distribution of electocardiographic (ECG) data,
respiratory data from spirometry to full pulmonary function tests (PFTs) and patient reported outcomes such as daily
symptoms, quality of life data and medication usage.
The data collected provides an assessment of the efficacy and safety of a new drug by documenting the change of
selected parameters over a defined time period.
Acquisition of RS
On May 28, 2010, we acquired Research Services Germany 234 GmbH (Research Services or RS), which was formed
as a result of a demerger of CareFusion Germany 234 GmbH under German law which effectively divided CareFusion
Germany 234 GmbH into RS and another entity. RS is comprised of the research services division of CareFusion
Germany 234 GmbH and certain research operations of CareFusion Corporation. RS is a leading provider of
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respiratory diagnostics services and manufacturer of diagnostic devices and also offers cardiac safety and ePRO
services. The RS business has been included in our financial results from the acquisition date.
RS is a business with its roots in the former Erich Jaeger GmbH which was founded in Würzburg, Germany in 1954
as a healthcare device manufacturing and servicing operation. The business entered the clinical research market in
2002 under VIASYS Healthcare Inc. It subsequently became part of Cardinal Health in 2007 when Cardinal Health
acquired VIASYS Healthcare Inc. In 2009, RS was part of the businesses spun off from Cardinal Health with the
creation of CareFusion, a $4 billion healthcare company with products and services focused on improving safety and
quality of care. RS currently provides services to 16 of the 20 largest pharmaceutical companies and has supported
clinical trials in more than 75 countries and more than 25,000 investigator sites.
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We acquired the following key products as part of the RS acquisition:
� MasterScope® CT � a PC-based device platform for centralized spirometry/ pulmonary function tests

(PFT) and Cardiac Safety featuring fully customizable workflows that is 21 CFR 11 compliant.
� Flow/CorScreen® CT � a desktop-based device platform for centralized spirometry and ECG featuring a

built-in color printer that is customizable and 21 CFR 11 compliant.
� Asthma Monitor AM3® � an electronic lung function monitor with text-based diary available in a broad range

of languages.
� VIAPad® � a dedicated hand held ePRO device for capturing high quality patient reported outcomes in a

broad range of languages.
� VIAPen� � an ePRO device which utilizes digital pen technology to capture quality of life information
� VIAConnect® � an intelligent modem solution for transferring collected data from any patient�s home to the

data center, using an analog or wireless connection.
Our acquisition of RS offers multiple strategic benefits:

� Establishes us as one of the market leaders in respiratory core lab services in the clinical trials market. The
transaction provides us with a leadership position in an attractive clinical end market and serves to diversify
our revenue base.

� Provides us with a leading diagnostic device capability. RS is a leader in diagnostic device manufacturing,
having developed over 20 proprietary devices and supporting software platforms for use in the clinical trials
industry. This device manufacturing expertise has expanded our technological capabilities, enables us to
provide greater breadth of services and technologies for clinical research, and will serve as a basis for
development of other healthcare solutions.

� Expands our revenue base in cardiac safety. RS has a significant, and growing, business in cardiac safety
services that will add to our current position in this market

� Provides scale for our ePRO business, as well as expands the depth and breadth of our ePRO services. This
transaction will establish us as one of the five largest providers in the ePRO market. RS�s offering is based on
innovative hand-held devices. When combined with our interactive voice response technology and our
planned web-based technology, we will be able to offer our customers a multi-modality approach for their
ePRO solutions.

� Expands significantly our global footprint. RS employs more than 250 people, of whom approximately 230
are in Germany. This increased local European presence will enable us to bolster our already strong
international presence, better serve our continental European customers, and enable us to expand our
relationships with other clients in Europe.

� Accelerates our movement into healthcare solutions. RS�s device manufacturing and services capabilities
provides us with a platform and experience for future growth in healthcare delivery.

Sale of EDC Assets
On June 23, 2009, we completed the sale of certain assets relating to our electronic data capture (EDC) operations.
Under the terms of the transaction, OmniComm Systems, Inc. issued to us 8.1 million shares of common stock and
assumed certain liabilities including deferred revenue relating to our EDC operations in exchange for our EDC assets
which primarily included our EDC software, applications and fixed assets and $1.15 million in cash we paid. During
the three months ended June 30, 2009, we recorded a gain on the sale of these assets of $0.5 million within general
and administrative expenses in the consolidated statements of operations.
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Products and Services
We offer the following products and services on a global basis:
Centralized Cardiac Safety Solutions
Our Cardiac Safety solutions include the collection, interpretation and distribution of electrocardiographic (ECG) data
and images and are performed during clinical trials in all phases of the clinical research process. The ECG provides an
electronic map of the heart�s rhythm and structure, and is performed in most clinical trials. Our Cardiac Safety
solutions permit assessments of the safety of therapies by documenting the occurrence of cardiac electrical change.
Specific trials, such as a Thorough QTc study, focus on the cardiac safety profile of a compound. Thorough QTc
studies are comprehensive studies that typically are of large volume and short duration and are recommended by the
United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA) under guidance issued in 2005 by the International Committee on
Harmonization (ICH E14).
Cardiac Safety solutions, including our EXPERT® technology platform, provide for workflow-enabled cardiac safety
data collection, interpretation and distribution of electrocardiographic (ECG) data and images as well as for analysis
and cardiologist interpretation of ECGs performed on research subjects in connection with our clients� clinical trials.
EXPERT® is designed specifically to address global regulatory guidance and technical standards for digital ECG
processing to include digital collection, waveform measurements and annotations, review and output to the regulatory
standard file format. Also included in Cardiac Safety solutions is FDA XML delivery, which provides for the delivery
of ECGs in a format compliant with the United States Food and Drug Administration�s XML standard for digital
ECGs. We also provide ECG equipment through rental and sales to clients to perform the ECG recordings and give
them means to send such recordings to us. Our portal product, MyStudy Portal, provides sponsors and investigator
sites with the ability to order supplies, gain real time reports and respond to queries via a secure web portal in lieu of
less efficient means such as faxing and telephone calls.
Cardiac Safety Consulting
The centralization of electrocardiograms in clinical research has become increasingly important to organizations
involved in the development of new drugs. Global regulators each apply their own slightly different interpretation of
the ICH E14 guidelines and, as a result, sponsors look to their vendors to provide key scientific input into the overall
process. Our cardiac safety consulting service aids sponsors in the development of protocol synopses, the creation and
analysis of statistical plans as well as the provision of an expert medical report with regard to the cardiac findings. We
are involved in all phases of clinical development from a consultancy point of view. We offer this service both as a
stand-alone service and integrated with our full suite of Cardiac Safety solutions.
Centralized Spirometry / Pulmonary Function Solutions
Spirometry is the most commonly performed PFT today and measures the volume and/or flow of air that can be
inhaled and exhaled. Sponsors developing new compounds for the treatment of asthma, cystic fibrosis and Chronic
Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) use this non-invasive, cost effective test to assess the efficacy of a drug.
Lung diseases such as asthma, COPD, and emphysema decrease a patient�s air flow by narrowing or blocking the
airways during exhalation. Peak flow is a simple, non-invasive and inexpensive method to measure the function of the
airway and we provide a unique electronic peak flow meter with integrated diary for clinical trials capturing peak flow
data at home.
The diffusing capacity of the lung related to carbon monoxide, which is known as DLCO, measures the extent to
which oxygen passes from the air sacs of the lungs into the blood and involves measuring the partial pressure
difference between inspired and expired carbon monoxide. Centralized DLCO testing offers sponsors the advantage of
being able to diagnose and treat lung disorders not found by either spirometry or chest x-ray. DLCO testing is also
described as single-breath determination of carbon monoxide uptake in the lung or �Lung Safety� in clinical research
and is used to determine if new drugs being inhaled for pain, diabetes or multiple sclerosis may have an effect on the
lung, e.g. if the diffusion of oxygen into the bloodstream is affected or not.
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Electronic Patient Reported Outcomes (ePRO)
We offer electronic patient report outcomes (ePRO) solutions which refers to the electronic capture of patient
self-reported data pertaining to their quality of life. ePRO solutions offer our clients higher quality data with accurate
timestamps and real-time data access. ePRO provides less variable and more reliable data enabling smaller trials and
better scientific conclusions.
Our solutions include both products and services for clinical trials. We manufacture devices which include convenient
handheld electronic diaries that are designed exclusively for clinical research or using an Interactive Voice Response
(IVR) system accessible through standard telephone lines or using an electronic pen (VIAPen�). We also offer device
customization, worldwide logistics and our in-house global and local support to ensure comprehensive and efficient
trial management. Diaries, screening, recruitment and all clinical assessments can be completed directly by the subject
without requiring clinician involvement.
In December 2009 the FDA finalized �PRO Guidance for Label Claims,� which outlines the steps required to develop a
PRO instrument from hypothesis of a concept or claim through data item evaluation, collection, cognitive debriefing,
interpretation, revision and finalization. We believe that our devices conform to this guidance.
Project Assurance
We provide a full spectrum of project assurance services that augment the study management and implementation
efforts of clients in support of their clinical research requirements. Our project assurance methodology is a consistent
framework through which we can efficiently manage the delivery of all data, from study initiation to completion. It
also provides our clients with the standards, guidelines and services that allow us to effectively anticipate their needs
and ensure proactive communication to meet and exceed their goals.
Integrated Product Offering
With the acquisition of the RS, we now offer a fully integrated set of products and services for centralized cardiac
safety, respiratory, and ePRO and a single point of contact for all aspects of the electronic data collection process in
clinical trials.
The protocols of many of the respiratory trials in which we participate often also require ECGs and/or Holter
monitoring. Our flagship investigator site device, MasterScope® CT, is a comprehensive solution for standardized and
centralized spirometry, full PFT, ECG and ePRO in clinical trials. Using customized software, this innovative system
combines protocol-driven workflows (with many diagnostic applications) into a single easy-to-use clinical trial
workstation. These workflows can be specially tailored for multicentre studies. Our clients and their users consider the
availability of a fully integrated platform for respiratory, cardiac safety and ePRO a major advantage.
Revenues
Our services revenues consist primarily of our services offered under our Cardiac Safety, Respiratory Services and, to
a lesser extent, ePRO solutions that we provide on a fee for services basis and are recognized as the services are
performed. We also provide Cardiac Safety consulting services on a time and materials basis and recognize revenues
as we perform the services. Site support revenues, consisting of equipment rentals and sales along with related
supplies and logistics management, are recognized at the time of sale or over the rental period.
For arrangements with multiple deliverables where the fair value of each element is known, the revenue is allocated to
each component based on the relative fair values of each element. For arrangements with multiple deliverables where
the fair value of one or more delivered elements is not known, revenue is allocated to each component of the
arrangement using the residual method provided that the fair value of all undelivered elements is known. Fair values
for undelivered elements are based primarily upon stated renewal rates for future products or services.
We have recorded reimbursements received for out-of-pocket expenses incurred as revenue in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.
Unbilled revenue is revenue that is recognized but is not currently billable to the customer pursuant to contractual
terms. In general, such amounts become billable in accordance with predetermined payment schedules, but recognized
as revenue as services are performed. Amounts included in unbilled revenue are expected to be collected within one
year and are included within current assets.
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Our former electronic data capture (EDC) operations were included in EDC licenses and services revenue and
included license revenue, technology consulting and training services and software maintenance services. We
recognized up-front license fee revenues under the residual method when a formal agreement existed, delivery of the
software and related documentation occurred, collectability was probable and the license fee was fixed or
determinable. We recognized monthly and annual term license fee revenues over the term of the arrangement. Hosting
service fees were recognized evenly over the term of the service. We recognized revenues from software maintenance
contracts on a straight-line basis over the term of the maintenance contract, which was typically twelve months. We
provided consulting and training services on a time and materials basis and recognized revenues as we performed the
services.
Costs
Cost of services includes the cost of Cardiac Safety, Respiratory and ePRO services. Cost of services consists
primarily of wages, depreciation, amortization of intangible assets, fees paid to consultants and other direct operating
costs. Cost of site support consists primarily of wages, equipment rent and depreciation, amortization of intangible
assets, supplies, cost of equipment sold, shipping expenses and other direct operating costs. Selling and marketing
expenses consist primarily of wages and incentive compensation paid to sales personnel, travel expenses and
advertising and promotional expenditures. General and administrative expenses consist primarily of wages and direct
costs for our finance, administrative, corporate information technology and executive management functions, in
addition to professional service fees and corporate insurance. Research and development expenses consist primarily of
wages paid to our product development staff, costs paid to outside consultants and other direct costs associated with
the development of our technology.
Costs of our former EDC operations included primarily wages, fees paid to outside consultants and other direct
operating costs related to our software licensing, consulting and client support functions.
We conduct our operations through offices in the United States (U.S.) and Europe (the United Kingdom and
Germany). Our international net revenues represented approximately 18% and 20% of total net revenues for the six
months ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, respectively. The majority of our revenues are allocated among our geographic
segments based upon the profit split transfer pricing methodology which equalizes gross margins for each legal entity
based upon its respective direct revenue or direct costs, as determined by the relevant revenue source. Through
September 30, 2009, we calculated our transfer pricing for Cardiac Safety services using a profit split methodology
based on cost. After reviewing the transfer pricing methodology, management decided to modify its application of the
profit split methodology for Cardiac Safety services to allocate costs based on revenue beginning in 2009. This has
resulted in an increase in revenue attributed to the UK beginning in the fourth quarter of 2009.

25

Edgar Filing: ERESEARCHTECHNOLOGY INC /DE/ - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 42



Table of Contents

Results of Operations
Executive Overview
Net revenues were $29.1 million for the second quarter of 2010, an increase of $4.9 million or 20.2% from
$24.2 million in the second quarter of 2009. The revenue change was due primarily to the $5.7 million of revenue
contributed by our newly acquired RS business which closed on May 28, 2010. Revenue in the second quarter of 2009
included $1.1 of EDC revenue for which we had no corresponding revenue in 2010 as this business was sold in
June 2009. The general business environment across all our product lines � cardiac safety, respiratory, and ePRO �
continued to improve, as seen in another strong bookings quarter, strong backlog and general level of business
development activities. We saw our third consecutive quarter of increased Thorough QT bookings, which serves as an
indication of renewed activity in this part of the market.
Gross margin percentage was 54.4% in the second quarter of 2010 compared to 52.3% in the second quarter of 2009.
The increase in gross margin percentage was driven by increased margins for services and site support. Our gross
margin on site support was 52.3% for the second quarter, up from 49.5% a year ago due to lower depreciation as a
portion of our older, more expensive ECG equipment has become fully depreciated. In addition, we have more
equipment out in the field which is contributing a higher level of revenue. The gross margin percentage for services
was 55.5% in the second quarter of 2010 compared to 52.7% in the comparable quarter a year ago due to transitioning
the costs associated with the customer support center to the cost of site support to better align costs with related
revenue. The increase in total gross margin percentage is also positively impacted by the operational changes and
efficiencies that we have implemented over the past year.
Operating income for the second quarter of 2010 was $1.1 million or 3.6% of total net revenues compared to
$4.8 million or 20.0% of total net revenues in the second quarter of 2009. Operating income for the second quarter of
2010 was negatively impacted by $3.8 million of acquisition related costs and $0.8 million of amortization of
acquisition related intangibles related to the acquisition of RS, which reduced our operating margin by approximately
16 percentage points. Our effective income tax rate for the second quarter of 2010 was 42.9% (which was negatively
impacted by a certain portion of the acquisition related costs which are not deductable for income tax purposes)
compared to 42.5% in the second quarter of 2009.
Net income for the second quarter of 2010 was $0.8 million, or $0.02 per diluted share, compared to $2.5 million, or
$0.05 per diluted share, in the second quarter of 2009. Net income in the second quarter was positively impacted by
the one month of contribution from RS and negatively impacted by the amortization of acquired intangibles and
acquisition related costs.
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The following table presents certain financial data as a percentage of total net revenues:

Three Months Ended June
30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2009 2010 2009 2010

Net revenues:
Services 67.1% 64.3% 67.4% 65.8%
Site support 28.4% 35.7% 27.4% 34.2%
EDC licenses and services 4.5% 0.0% 5.2% 0.0%

Total net revenues 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Costs of revenues:
Cost of services 31.7% 28.6% 32.0% 30.7%
Cost of site support 14.4% 17.0% 14.8% 15.2%
Cost of EDC licenses and services 1.6% 0.0% 1.8% 0.0%

Total costs of revenues 47.7% 45.6% 48.6% 45.9%

Gross margin 52.3% 54.4% 51.4% 54.1%

Operating expenses:
Selling and marketing 13.6% 13.6% 14.0% 14.4%
General and administrative 14.6% 33.5% 15.8% 28.4%
Research and development 4.1% 3.7% 4.5% 3.8%

Total operating expenses 32.3% 50.8% 34.3% 46.6%

Operating income 20.0% 3.6% 17.1% 7.5%
Other income (expense), net -1.7% 1.4% -0.7% 1.0%

Income before income taxes 18.3% 5.0% 16.4% 8.5%
Income tax provision 7.8% 2.2% 6.8% 3.4%

Net income 10.5% 2.8% 9.6% 5.1%
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Three Months Ended June 30, 2009 Compared to Three Months Ended June 30, 2010.
The following table presents our consolidated statements of operations with product line detail (dollars in thousands):

Three Months Ended June
30,

2009 2010 Increase (Decrease)
Services:
Net revenues $ 16,215 $ 18,697 $ 2,482 15.3%
Costs of revenues 7,671 8,325 654 8.5%

Gross margin $ 8,544 $ 10,372 $ 1,828 21.4%

Site support:
Net revenues $ 6,878 $ 10,399 $ 3,521 51.2%
Costs of revenues 3,470 4,957 1,487 42.9%

Gross margin $ 3,408 $ 5,442 $ 2,034 59.7%

EDC licenses and services:
Net revenues $ 1,083 $ � $ (1,083) (100.0%)
Costs of revenues 397 � (397) (100.0%)

Gross margin $ 686 $ � $ (686) (100.0%)

Total
Net revenues $ 24,176 $ 29,096 $ 4,920 20.4%
Costs of revenues 11,538 13,282 1,744 15.1%

Gross margin 12,638 15,814 3,176 25.1%

Operating expenses:
Selling and marketing 3,274 3,941 667 20.4%
General and administrative 3,527 9,753 6,226 176.5%
Research and development 993 1,069 76 7.7%

Total operating expenses 7,794 14,763 6,969 89.4%

Operating income 4,844 1,051 (3,793) (78.3%)
Other (expense) income, net (409) 396 805 (196.8%)

Income before income taxes 4,435 1,447 (2,988) (67.4%)
Income tax provision 1,887 621 (1,266) (67.1%)

Net income $ 2,548 $ 826 $ (1,722) (67.6%)

The following table presents costs of revenues as a percentage of related net revenues and operating expenses as a
percentage of total net revenues:
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Three Months Ended June
30, Increase

2009 2010 (Decrease)
Cost of services 47.3% 44.5% (2.8%)
Cost of site support 50.5% 47.7% (2.8%)
Cost of EDC licenses and services 36.7% N/A N/A
Total costs of revenues 47.7% 45.6% (2.1%)

Operating expenses:
Selling and marketing 13.6% 13.6% 0.0%
General and administrative 14.6% 33.5% 18.9%
Research and development 4.1% 3.7% (0.4%)
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Revenues
Services revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2010 included $2.6 million from the operations of RS.
Excluding the impact of RS, the decrease in services revenues was primarily due to a $0.4 million reduction in
transaction revenue related to lower volume of transactions performed in the three months ended June 30, 2010 as
compared to the three months ended June 30, 2009. There was also a decrease in average revenue per transaction that
was largely due to certain lower transaction prices which resulted in a decrease in revenue of approximately
$0.4 million. These decreases were partially offset by a number of revenue increases totaling $0.7 million, primarily
from our ePRO operations.
Site support revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2010 included $3.1 million from the operations of RS.
Excluding the impact of RS, the increase in site support revenue was primarily due to $0.7 million associated with an
increase in the number of units rented in the three months ended June 30, 2010 as compared to the three months ended
June 30, 2009 and a $0.1 million increase in supplies revenue net of a $0.4 million decrease in revenue attributable to
decreases in average rental per unit.
Costs of Revenues
The cost of services revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2010 included $1.2 million from the operations of
RS. Excluding the impact of RS, the decrease in the cost of services, both in absolute terms and as a percentage of
service revenues, was primarily due to a $0.6 million reduction in labor costs as a result of transitioning the costs
associated with the customer support center to the cost of site support to better align costs with related revenue. We
have also realized cost savings as a result of efficiency initiatives implemented in the latter part of 2009. Additionally,
depreciation expense decreased by $0.1 million as computer equipment purchased for the development and
implementation of the EXPERT® 2 technology platform has become fully depreciated. Partially offsetting these
decreases were increases in variable incentive compensation expenses and consulting.
The cost of site support revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2010 included $1.7 million from the operations
of RS. Excluding the impact of RS, the decrease in the cost of site support, both in absolute terms and as a percentage
of site support revenues, was primarily due to a $0.6 million decrease in depreciation expense as older, more
expensive ECG equipment has become fully depreciated and a $0.1 million decrease in freight. Partially offsetting
these decreases were the costs associated with the customer support center as discussed above.
Operating Expenses
Selling and marketing expenses for the three months ended June 30, 2010 included $0.4 million from the operations of
RS. Excluding the impact of RS, the increase in selling and marketing expenses, both in absolute terms and as a
percentage of total net revenues, was due primarily to $0.2 million in higher variable incentive compensation expenses
and $0.1 million each in higher marketing costs and labor, partially offset by $0.1 million lower consulting costs.
General and administrative expenses for the three months ended June 30, 2010 included $1.2 million from the
operations of RS. Excluding the impact of RS, the increase in general and administrative expenses, both in absolute
terms and as a percentage of total net revenues, was due primarily to $3.3 million of professional fees incurred related
to transaction costs associated with our acquisition of RS. We added $0.6 million to the reserve for losses on the lease
of our Reno, Nevada facility due to continued poor prospects for subleasing that facility. Additionally, the
$0.5 million gain on sale of our former EDC business was recognized in the second quarter of 2009 which decreased
expenses in 2009. Share-based compensation expense increased $0.3 million as a result of director grants which took
place in the first quarter of 2009 and in the second quarter of 2010. Additionally, software costs increased $0.2 million
as a result of an information technology modernization and virtualization project started in late 2009 and continuing in
2010. A number of smaller items comprise the balance of the increase in expenses.
Research and development expenses for the three months ended June 30, 2010 included $0.3 million from the
operations of RS. Excluding the impact of RS, the decrease in research and development expenses, both in absolute
terms and as a percentage of total net revenues, was primarily due to a $0.2 million reduction in labor costs as a result
of the sale of our former EDC operations in June 2009 and an increase in the capitalization of salaries and consultant
fees associated with internal-use software development projects.
Other (expense) income, net for the three months ended June 30, 2010 included $0.3 million of income from the
operations of RS. Excluding the impact of RS, other income, net increased as foreign exchange losses were
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$0.4 million in the three months ended June 30, 2009 and there was a minimal gain in the three months ended June 30,
2010 as exchange rates between the US dollar and UK pound sterling did not fluctuate as much in three months ended
June 30, 2010 as in the three months ended June 30, 2009.
Our effective tax rate for the three months ended June 30, 2010 was 42.9% compared to 42.5% for the three months
ended June 30, 2009. Through September 30, 2009, we calculated our transfer pricing for Cardiac Safety services
using a profit split methodology based on cost. The profit split transfer pricing methodology was modified for Cardiac
Safety services to allocate costs based on revenue instead of allocating revenue based on costs. Our effective tax rate
for the second quarter of 2010 includes the impact of the RS acquisition, which operates primarily in Germany which
has a lower tax rate than our historic effective tax rate. However, acquisition costs are not deductible for tax purposes
which increased the forecasted effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2010 by approximately eight
percentage points. Additionally, we have reorganized our US operations to align our corporate structure along
departmental business lines. In so doing, our effective tax rate is expected to be reduced in the future.
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Six Months Ended June 30, 2009 Compared to Six Months Ended June 30, 2010.
The following table presents our consolidated statements of operations with product line detail (dollars in thousands):

Six Months Ended June 30,
2009 2010 Increase (Decrease)

Services:
Net revenues $ 32,323 $ 33,532 $ 1,209 3.7%
Costs of revenues 15,364 15,636 272 1.8%

Gross margin $ 16,959 $ 17,896 $ 937 5.5%

Site support:
Net revenues $ 13,138 $ 17,432 $ 4,294 32.7%
Costs of revenues 7,105 7,756 651 9.2%

Gross margin $ 6,033 $ 9,676 $ 3,643 60.4%

EDC licenses and services:
Net revenues $ 2,501 $ � $ (2,501) (100.0%)
Costs of revenues 863 � (863) (100.0%)

Gross margin $ 1,638 $ � $ (1,638) (100.0%)

Total
Net revenues $ 47,962 $ 50,964 $ 3,002 6.3%
Costs of revenues 23,332 23,392 60 0.3%

Gross margin 24,630 27,572 2,942 11.9%

Operating expenses:
Selling and marketing 6,700 7,349 649 9.7%
General and administrative 7,604 14,498 6,894 90.7%
Research and development 2,142 1,927 (215) (10.0%)

Total operating expenses 16,446 23,774 7,328 44.6%

Operating income 8,184 3,798 (4,386) (53.6%)
Other (expense) income, net (293) 496 789 (269.3%)

Income before income taxes 7,891 4,294 (3,597) (45.6%)
Income tax provision 3,273 1,716 (1,557) (47.6%)

Net income $ 4,618 $ 2,578 $ (2,040) (44.2%)

The following table presents costs of revenues as a percentage of related net revenues and operating expenses as a
percentage of total net revenues:

Six Months Ended June 30, Increase
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2009 2010 (Decrease)
Cost of services 47.5% 46.6% (0.9%)
Cost of site support 54.1% 44.5% (9.6%)
Cost of EDC licenses and services 34.5% N/A N/A
Total costs of revenues 48.6% 45.9% (2.7%)

Operating expenses:
Selling and marketing 14.0% 14.4% 0.4%
General and administrative 15.8% 28.4% 12.6%
Research and development 4.5% 3.8% (0.7%)
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Revenues
Services revenues for the six months ended June 30, 2010 included $2.6 million from the operations of RS. Excluding
the impact of RS, the decrease in services revenues was primarily due to a $1.2 million reduction in transaction
revenue related to lower volume of transactions performed in the six months ended June 30, 2010 as compared to the
six months ended June 30, 2009. There was also a decrease in average revenue per transaction that was largely due to
certain lower transaction prices which resulted in a decrease in revenue of approximately $1.1 million. Project
assurance fees decreased $0.3 million which is consistent with the decline in transaction revenue. These decreases
were partially offset by a number of revenue increases totaling $1.0 million, primarily from our ePRO operations.
Site support revenues for the six months ended June 30, 2010 included $3.1 million from the operations of RS.
Excluding the impact of RS, the increase in site support revenue was primarily due to $1.0 million associated with an
increase in the number of units rented in the six months ended June 30, 2010 as compared to the six months ended
June 30, 2009 and $0.1 million increase each in supplies revenue and equipment sales.
Costs of Revenues
The cost of services revenues for the six months ended June 30, 2010 included $1.2 million from the operations of RS.
Excluding the impact of RS, the decrease in the cost of services, both in absolute terms and as a percentage of service
revenues, was primarily due to a $1.0 million reduction in labor costs as a result of transitioning the costs associated
with the customer support center to the cost of site support to better align costs with related. We have also realized
cost savings as a result of efficiency initiatives implemented in the latter part of 2009. Additionally, depreciation
expense decreased by $0.3 million as computer equipment purchased for the development and implementation of the
EXPERT® 2 technology platform has become fully depreciated. Partially offsetting these decreases are increases in
variable incentive compensation expenses of $0.3 million, telephone and connectivity of $0.2 million and consulting
of $0.1 million. A number of smaller items make up the balance of the decrease in expenses.
The cost of site support revenues for the six months ended June 30, 2010 included $1.7 million from the operations of
RS. Excluding the impact of RS, the decrease in the cost of site support, both in absolute terms and as a percentage of
site support revenues, was primarily due to a $1.2 million decrease in depreciation expense as older, more expensive
ECG equipment has become fully depreciated and a $0.2 million decrease in freight. Partially offsetting these
decreases are the costs associated with the customer support center as discussed above.
Operating Expenses
Selling and marketing expenses for the six months ended June 30, 2010 included $0.4 million from the operations of
RS. Excluding the impact of RS, the increase in selling and marketing expenses, both in absolute terms and as a
percentage of total net revenues, was due primarily to $0.3 million in higher variable incentive compensation expenses
and $0.1 million in higher marketing costs partially offset by $0.2 million lower consulting costs. A number of smaller
items make up the balance of the increase in expenses.
General and administrative expenses for the six months ended June 30, 2010 included $1.2 million from the
operations of RS. Excluding the impact of RS, the increase in general and administrative expenses, both in absolute
terms and as a percentage of total net revenues, was due primarily to $4.0 million of professional fees incurred related
to transaction costs associated with our acquisition of RS. We added $0.6 million to the reserve for losses on the lease
of our former Reno, Nevada facility due to continued poor prospects for subleasing that facility. We recognized a
$0.5 million gain on sale of our former EDC business in the second quarter of 2009 which decreased our expenses in
2009. Additionally, software costs increased $0.3 million as a result of an information technology modernization and
virtualization project started in late 2009 and continuing in 2010. A number of smaller items comprise the balance of
the increase in expenses.
Research and development expenses for the six months ended June 30, 2010 included $0.3 million from the operations
of RS. Excluding the impact of RS, the decrease in research and development expenses, both in absolute terms and as
a percentage of total net revenues, was primarily due to a $0.4 million reduction in labor costs as a result of the sale of
our former EDC operations in June 2009 and an increase in the capitalization of salaries and consultant fees associated
with internal-use software development projects.
Other (expense) income, net for the six months ended June 30, 2010 included $0.3 million from the operations of RS.
Excluding the impact of RS, other (expense) income, net increased as foreign exchange losses were $0.5 million in the
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six months ended June 30, 2009 and there was a minimal gain in the six months ended June 30, 2010 as exchange
rates between the US dollar and UK pound sterling did not fluctuate as much in six months ended June 30, 2010 as in
the six months ended June 30, 2009.
Our effective tax rate for the six months ended June 30, 2010 was 40.0% compared to 41.5% for the six months ended
June 30, 2009. Through September 30, 2009, we calculated our transfer pricing for Cardiac Safety services using a
profit split methodology based on cost. The profit split transfer pricing methodology was modified for Cardiac Safety
services to allocate costs based on revenue instead of allocating revenue based on costs. Our effective tax rate for the
six months ended June 30, 2010 includes the impact of the RS acquisition, which operates primarily in Germany
which has a lower tax rate than our historic effective tax rate. However, acquisition costs are not deductible for tax
purposes which increased the forecasted effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2010 by approximately
eight percentage points. Additionally, we have reorganized our US operations to align our corporate structure along
departmental business lines. In so doing, our effective tax rate is expected to be reduced in the future.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
At June 30, 2010, we had $22.6 million of cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments. We generally place our
investments in highly-rated securities such as municipal securities, bonds of government sponsored agencies,
certificates of deposit with fixed rates and maturities of less than one year, and A1P1 rated commercial bonds and
paper. Of the $22.6 million, $8.2 million and $3.9 million are held by our UK and German subsidiaries, respectively.
Although a portion of our UK subsidiary�s current undistributed net earnings, as well as the future net earnings of our
UK and German subsidiaries, will be permanently reinvested, we believe that this does not have a material impact on
our overall liquidity.
For the six months ended June 30, 2010, our operations provided cash of $12.4 million, a decrease of $6.7 million
compared to $19.1 million during the six months ended June 30, 2009. The decrease was primarily the result of an
increase in accounts receivable in the six months ended June 30, 2010 of $1.7 million as compared to a decrease of
$12.0 million in the six months ended June 30, 2009. The accounts receivable were reduced significantly during the
six months ended June 30, 2009 as a result of focused collection efforts and a reduction in revenue. The increase in the
accounts receivable in 2010 is due to an increase in the RS accounts receivables we acquired as collection efforts were
interrupted by acquisition-related activity. Additionally, $2.0 million of lower net income in the six months ended
June 30, 2010 as compared to the six months ended June 30, 2009 contributed to the decrease in cash provided by
operating activities. Partially offsetting this negative impact on cash flow was a $4.9 million increase in accrued
expenses in the six months ended June 30, 2010 as compared to a $3.4 million decrease in the six months ended
June 30, 2009. The increase in the 2010 accrued expenses is largely due to an accrual for professional fees associated
with the RS acquisition, an increase in the RS accrued expenses and an increase in the 2010 accrual for incentive
compensation due to expected improved results against targets as compared to 2009. The decrease in 2009 was largely
the result of the payment of a greater amount in 2009 for variable incentive compensation related to the prior year�s
results. Additionally, there was a $0.9 million decrease in net income tax liabilities in the six months ended June 30,
2010 as compared to a $3.2 million decrease in the six months ended June 30, 2009. Changes in income taxes,
including deferred income taxes, are due to the timing and size of income tax payments and provision.
For the six months ended June 30, 2010, our investing activities used cash of $79.5 million as compared to
$4.3 million during the three months ended June 30, 2009. Acquisition payments, substantially all for RS, totaled
$80.5 million in the six months ended June 30, 2010 as compared to $0.7 million in the six months ended June 30,
2009. At June 30, 2010, we recorded in accounts payable $2.9 million due to CareFusion with respect to closing
balance sheet working capital adjustments and acquisition-related professional fees. Subject to final review of the
balance sheet adjustments, we expect to pay CareFusion in August 2010. Proceeds from sales of investments net of
purchases were $9.7 million during the six months ended June 30, 2010, with no activity during the six months ended
June 30, 2009.
During the six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, we capitalized $8.8 million and $2.5 million, respectively, of
property and equipment. Included in property and equipment acquisitions was $2.5 million and $1.2 million for the six
months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, of internal use software. The balance of the change was primarily
due to an increase in purchases of ECG equipment commensurate with the additional units rented in the six months
ended June 30, 2010 as compared to the six month ended June 30, 2009.
For the six months ended June 30, 2010, our financing activities provided cash of $23.2 million as compared to a
$13.9 million use of cash for the six months ended June 30, 2009. We obtained proceeds of $23.0 million from our
Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania credit facility which we used to purchase RS on May 28, 2010 and to fund related
transaction costs and working capital needs. In the six months ended June 30, 2009, we repurchased $14.0 million of
our common stock under our stock buy-back program, with no corresponding expenditure in the six months ended
June 30, 2010.
We have a revolving line of credit arrangement with Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania in the aggregate amount of
$40.0 million, with an additional $10.0 million increase option. To date, we have borrowed $23.0 million under our
line of credit and $27.0 million remains available for us to borrow including the increase option. The line has a
three-year term which expires May 27, 2013 and annual interest rates based upon LIBOR plus a margin of 1.00% to
1.75% based upon a total leverage ratio and unused commitment fees of 0.10% to 0.20% based upon the same total
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leverage ratio. From the initial borrowing on May 27, 2010 through June 30, 2010, the annual interest rate was 1.35%
and the unused commitment fee was 0.10%. Financial covenants include maximum total senior funded debt to
earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) of 2.0 and minimum debt service
coverage ratio of 1.5. At June 30, 2010, the Company was in compliance with all debt covenants. Borrowings under
the line of credit are secured by 65% of the capital stock in certain of our foreign subsidiaries.
We have commitments to purchase approximately $2.8 million of private label cardiac safety equipment from a
manufacturer over a twelve-month period beginning upon completion of our user acceptance testing, which was
completed in the first quarter of 2010. We expect to purchase this cardiac safety equipment in the normal course of
business and thus this commitment does not represent a significant commitment above our expected purchases of
ECG equipment during this period. As of June 30, 2010, approximately $0.8 million of equipment was purchased
under the commitments; accordingly the balance of such commitments as of June 30, 2010 was $2.0 million.
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In March 2010, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education Act of 2010
became law. The provisions of the Acts are not expected to have a significant impact to our consolidated financial
statements.
We expect that existing cash and cash equivalents, cash flows from operations and amounts available under the
$40 million credit facility as discussed above will be sufficient to meet our foreseeable cash needs for at least the next
year. In addition, there may be acquisition and other growth opportunities that require additional external financing
and we may from time to time seek to obtain additional funds from the public or private issuances of equity or debt
securities. There can be no assurance that any such acquisitions will occur or that such financing will be available or
available on terms acceptable to us, particularly in view of current capital market uncertainty.
Our board of directors has authorized the repurchase of up to an aggregate of 12.5 million shares, of which 5.0 million
shares remain to be purchased as of June 30, 2010. The stock buy-back authorization allows us, but does not require
us, to purchase the authorized shares. The purchase of the remaining shares authorized could require us to use a
significant portion of our cash, cash equivalents and investments and could also require us to seek additional external
financing. During the six months ended June 30, 2009, we purchased 2,706,719 shares of our common stock at a cost
of $14.0 million. No shares were purchased during the six months ended June 30, 2010.
On November 28, 2007, we completed the acquisition of CCSS from Covance Inc. Under the terms of our agreement
to purchase CCSS, the total initial purchase consideration was $35.2 million. We may also pay contingent
consideration of up to approximately $14.0 million based upon our potential realization of revenue from the backlog
transferred and from new contracts secured through Covance�s marketing activities. The period for contingent
payments runs through December 31, 2010. Through June 30, 2010, Covance earned $5.3 million of this contingent
amount with less than $0.1 million earned during the six months ended June 30, 2010. At June 30, 2010, less than
$0.1 million of the contingent amount earned remained to be paid to Covance, which we recorded in accounts payable.
These contingent payments increased goodwill by $5.3 million. Under the terms of the marketing agreement, Covance
agreed to exclusively use us as its provider of centralized cardiac safety solutions for a ten-year period, subject to
certain exceptions, and we agreed to pay referral fees on certain revenues.
Inflation
We believe the effects of inflation and changing prices generally do not have a material effect on our consolidated
results of operations or financial condition.
Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
Our primary financial market risks include fluctuations in interest rates and currency exchange rates.
Interest Rate Risk
Short-term debt
At June 30, 2010, our short-term debt was comprised of $23.0 million drawn under our $40.0 million credit facility
with Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania. We do not manage the interest rate risk on our debt through the use of derivative
instruments. Our credit facility�s interest rates may be reset due to fluctuations in the London Interbank Offered Rate
(LIBOR). A hypothetical 100-basis-point change in the interest rate of our credit facilities would change our annual
pre-tax earnings by $0.2 million based on our current borrowings under the credit facility.
Investments
We generally place our investments in highly-rated securities such as money market funds, municipal securities,
bonds of government sponsored agencies, certificates of deposit with fixed rates with maturities of less than one year
and A1P1 rated commercial bonds and paper. We actively manage our portfolio of cash equivalents and short-term
investments, but in order to ensure liquidity, will only invest in instruments with high credit quality where a secondary
market exists. We have not held and do not hold any derivatives related to our interest rate exposure. Due to the
average maturity and conservative nature of our investment portfolio, a sudden change in interest rates would not have
a material effect on the value of the portfolio. The impact on interest income of future changes in investment yields
will depend largely on the gross amount of our cash, cash equivalents, short-term investments and log-term
investments. See �Liquidity and Capital Resources� as part of �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations.�
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Foreign Currency Risk
We operate on a global basis from locations in the United States (U.S.), the United Kingdom (UK) and Germany. All
international net revenues and expenses are billed or incurred in either U.S. dollars, pounds sterling or euros. As such,
we face exposure to adverse movements in the exchange rate of the pound sterling and euro. As the currency rate
changes, translation of the statement of operations of our UK and German subsidiaries from the local currency to U.S.
dollars affects year-to-year comparability of operating results. We do not hedge translation risks because any cash
flows from European operations are reinvested in those countries.
Management estimates that a 10% change in the exchange rate of the pound sterling and euro would have impacted
the reported operating income for the six months ended June 30, 2010 by approximately $0.5 million.
Item 4. Controls and Procedures
We carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures pursuant
to Rule 13a-15 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, as of the end of the period covered by this
report. Based upon that evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our
disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report were designed and functioning
effectively to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed by the Company (including our
consolidated subsidiaries) in the reports we file with or submit to the Securities and Exchange Commission is
(i) recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Commission�s rules and
forms and (ii) accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and our
Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. There were no changes
in our internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended June 30, 2010 that have materially affected, or
are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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Part II. Other Information
Item 1A. Risk Factors
You should carefully consider the risk factors described below, which supplement the risks disclosed in our annual
report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, in addition to the other information contained in this
report, before making an investment decision. You should also consider all of the other risks disclosed in our annual
report on Form 10-K in evaluating us. Our business, financial condition, cash flows and/or results of operations could
be materially adversely affected by any of these risks. The trading price of our common stock could decline due to any
of these risks. However, these risk factors are not exhaustive, as new risks emerge from time to time, and it is not
possible for management to predict all such risk factors or to assess the impact of all such risk factors on our business
or the extent to which any factor, or combination of factors, may cause actual results to differ materially from those
contained in any forward-looking statements. Accordingly, forward-looking statements should not be relied upon as a
predictor of actual results.
Our future operating results are uncertain and may fluctuate. If we fail to meet the expectations of securities analysts
and investors, our stock price would likely decline.
If our operating results in any future period fluctuate, we may not meet the expectations of securities analysts and
investors, which would likely cause the market price of our common stock to decline. It is difficult to predict the
timing or amount of our revenues because:

� we generate a significant percentage of our revenues from a limited number of customers;
� our sales cycles can be lengthy and variable;
� Thorough QTc studies are typically of large volume and of short duration;
� sponsors and CROs may unexpectedly cancel, postpone or reduce the size of clinical trials; and
� we have limited experience in forecasting RS revenue.

We make decisions on operating expenses based on anticipated revenue trends and available resources. We also incur
expenses researching and manufacturing certain diagnostic devices and educating and providing information to our
customer base, via consultations, without any obligation by our customer to purchase our product and service
solutions. Because many of our expenses are fixed and we are committed to making a significant investment in our
organization and in marketing our product and service solutions, delays in recognizing revenues could cause our
operating results to fluctuate from period to period. If we fail to generate the contract signings that we expect or the
anticipated revenues from such signings, we may fail to meet financial guidance that we have provided, or may
provide in the future, to the public. Failure to meet financial guidance could cause the market price of our common
stock to decline and affect our ability to raise capital which could reduce our cash reserves and limit our capital
spending.
If general economic conditions deteriorate or fail to improve, our operations may be affected and/or we may be
unable to secure future financing to make the necessary investments to grow our business.
General business and economic conditions have deteriorated globally and to date there has only been moderate relief.
Since the fourth quarter of 2008, we have experienced a significant increase in Phase III bookings, a decline in
Thorough QTc bookings, and a delay in starts for Thorough QTc trials. Although we believe the fundamental drivers
of our core business remain positive, a continued weakened global economy could have an impact on our future
results of operations. There is no guarantee that the amounts in our backlog will ever convert to revenue. Should the
current economic conditions continue or deteriorate further, the cancellation rates that we have historically
experienced could continue or increase.
While we believe our current financial condition is very strong and liquid, we have made in the past, and may make in
the future, acquisitions or significant investments in other businesses. On May 28, 2010, we acquired RS for
$83.2 million in cash, of which $2.2 million is due to CareFusion pending final review of the preliminary working
capital accounts and the balance was drawn from our available capital and the $23.0 million drawn from a new
$40 million revolving credit facility. Future acquisitions or investments may reduce our readily available capital and
require us to obtain additional financing. If we are unable to obtain any financing necessary to make investments in
our technology and workforce, we may be unable to achieve the market growth that such investments were intended to
generate.

Edgar Filing: ERESEARCHTECHNOLOGY INC /DE/ - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 58



35

Edgar Filing: ERESEARCHTECHNOLOGY INC /DE/ - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 59



Table of Contents

If general economic conditions deteriorate or fail to improve, potential customers may be unable to get the necessary
financing to conduct business and existing customers may fail to make timely payments for products we have sold or
services that we have performed, which could adversely affect our ability to maintain or increase overall revenues
and our overall financial position.
Many of our existing and potential customers, and in particular, development stage pharmaceutical or biotechnology
companies, depend on financing to conduct clinical trials and may be affected by poor economic conditions. If
financing is unattainable or business is otherwise affected by a troubled economy, clinical trials may be delayed,
which could affect our ability to sign new contracts and maintain or increase revenues. In addition, while we take
reasonable precautions to avoid credit risk, some customers may have financial difficulties as a result of the lack of
financing or the general poor economic conditions, which could result in delayed payments to us for the products we
have sold or services we performed. Such delays in payments would result in higher accounts receivable balances and
lower liquidity. In addition, this could result in us recording additional expense to write-off the accounts receivable
balances remaining if payment is not likely.
We may acquire or make investments in companies or technologies that could cause disruption of our business and
loss of value or dilution to our stockholders.
From time to time, we evaluate potential investments in, and acquisitions of, complementary technologies, services
and businesses. We have made in the past, and may make in the future, acquisitions or significant investments in other
businesses. For example, we acquired CCSS and entered into a long-term strategic relationship with Healthcare
Technology Systems, Inc. (HTS) in 2007 and acquired RS in 2010. Entering into an acquisition entails many risks,
any of which could harm our business, including:

� managing the risks and challenges of entering markets or types of businesses in which we have limited or no
direct experience, such as the respiratory services and device manufacturing markets we entered as a result
of the RS acquisition;

� difficulties in integrating the operations, technologies, products, existing contracts and personnel of the
target company and realizing the anticipated synergies of the combined businesses;

� the price we pay, the expense that we incur or other resources that we devote may exceed the value we
eventually realize or the value we could have realized if we had allocated the purchase price or other
resources to another opportunity;

� potential loss of key employees, customers and strategic alliances from either our current business or the
target company�s business;

� failure of a party to perform ancillary contractual obligations related to the acquisition;
� the diversion of management�s attention from other business concerns; and
� assumption of unanticipated problems or latent liabilities, such as problems with the quality of the target

company�s products.
In addition, we could discover deficiencies withheld from us in an acquisition due to fraud or otherwise not uncovered
in our due diligence prior to the acquisition. These deficiencies could include problems in internal controls, data
adequacy and integrity, product quality and regulatory compliance, any of which could result in us becoming subject
to penalties or other liabilities. Acquisitions also frequently result in the recording of goodwill, as in the case of CCSS
and RS, and other intangible assets which are subject to potential impairments in the future that could harm our
financial condition and operating results. If any of the foregoing were to occur, our financial condition and results of
operations could be materially adversely impacted. In addition, if we finance any future acquisitions by issuing equity
securities or convertible debt, our existing stockholders may be diluted or the market price of our stock may be
adversely affected. The failure to successfully evaluate and execute acquisitions or investments or otherwise
adequately address these risks could materially harm our business and financial results.
Consolidation among our customers could cause us to lose customers, decrease the market for our product and
service solutions and result in a reduction of our revenues and profitability.
Our customer base could decline because of consolidation, and we may not be able to expand sales of our product and
service solutions to new customers. Consolidation in the pharmaceutical, biotechnology and medical device industries
and among CROs has accelerated in recent years, and we expect this trend to continue. In addition, in times of a
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weakened economy, less stable companies, such as smaller biotechnology companies, may be at risk of being
acquired. Our profitability will also suffer if we reduce our prices in response to competitive pressures without
achieving corresponding reductions in our expenses.
New companies or organizations that result from such consolidation may decide that our product and service solutions
are no longer needed because of their own internal processes or the use of alternative systems. As these industries
consolidate, competition to provide product and service solutions to industry participants will become more intense
and the importance of establishing relationships with large industry participants will become greater. These industry
participants may try to use their market power to negotiate price reductions for our product and service solutions.
Also, if consolidation of larger customers occurs, the combined organization may represent a larger percentage of
business for us and, as a result, we would be likely to rely more significantly on the combined organization�s revenues
to achieve expected future growth.
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We depend entirely on the clinical trial market and a downturn in this market could cause our revenues and
profitability to decrease.
Our business depends entirely on the clinical trials that pharmaceutical, biotechnology and medical device companies
conduct. Our revenues and profitability will decline if there is less competition in the pharmaceutical, biotechnology
or medical device industries, which could result in fewer products under development and decreased pressure to
accelerate a product approval. Our revenues and profitability will also decline if the FDA or similar agencies in
foreign countries modify their requirements, thereby decreasing the need for our solutions. Any other developments
that adversely affect the pharmaceutical, biotechnology or medical device industries generally, including federal or
state health care reform, product liability claims, new technologies or products or general business conditions, could
also decrease the volume of our business. From time to time studies for which we are contracted to provide our
product and services solutions are delayed or postponed resulting in lower than expected revenues.
We depend on the need for clinical trials in the area of pulmonary disease to continue and a downturn in this specific
therapeutic area could cause our revenues and profitability to decrease.
ERT provides pharmaceutical companies, biotechnology companies, hospitals and clinics an integrated set of products
and services for the clinical evaluation of respiratory data. We have a preferred centralized spirometry vendor status
with several of the top 20 pharmaceutical companies where we provide respiratory, cardiac safety and ePRO products
and services primarily in the therapeutic area for respiratory drugs. If there were significant developments in
pharmacology or government regulation that significantly reduced or eliminated the need for further clinical trials for
pulmonary disease, our revenue, net income and workforce would be adversely affected.
Extensive governmental regulation of the clinical trial or device manufacturing processes could require costly
modifications to our technology, adversely affect prospective customers� willingness to use our product and service
solutions and increase competition and reduce our market share.
We may incur increased expenses or suffer a reduction in revenues if our product and service solutions do not comply
with applicable government regulations or if regulations allow more competition in the marketplace. Conforming our
product and service solutions to these guidelines or to future changes in regulation could substantially increase our
expenses. In the United States and in foreign countries, regulatory authorities have also established other standards for
conducting clinical trials leading to the approval of new products with which we must comply. We are subject to these
regulations because our product and service solutions assist sponsors and CROs in conducting trials and preparing
new drug or device applications. If a regulatory authority concludes that trials were not conducted in accordance with
established requirements, it may take a variety of enforcement actions depending upon the nature of the violation and
the applicable country. In the United States, these measures may range from issuing a warning letter or seeking
injunctive relief or civil penalties to recommending criminal prosecution, which could result in a prohibition of our
continued participation in future clinical trials.
Our customers and prospective customers will be less likely to use our product and service solutions if the product and
service solutions do not comply with regulatory requirements in all countries where clinical trials are expected to take
place or if we are precluded from participating in clinical trials in countries where trials will be conducted. In addition,
changing regulatory requirements could provide an advantage to our competitors if our competitors are able to meet
the requirements more rapidly or at lower cost. For example, in the May 12, 2005 ICH release, it was suggested that
semi-automated processing of electrocardiograms may be found acceptable in certain instances and thereby replace
the manual processing method. Semi-automated processing uses software algorithm-placed measurements that are
later adjudicated by a cardiac specialist or physician with overall interpretation by a physician. Manual processing
includes manually placed calipers to obtain interval duration measurements interpreted by a cardiologist. Since the
2005 release of the ICH guidance, drug sponsors have shifted towards semi-automated processing allowing more
competitors to compete with us in offering this service and, as a result, we have reduced pricing to remain
competitive. The effect of such actions has reduced our revenue and gross profit per transaction in prior years and
could adversely affect us in the future. Our failure to maintain revenue and gross profit per transaction may affect our
ability to achieve growth in services revenues and overall profitability from year to year. Our failure to show growth
may also prevent us from meeting the expectations of securities analysts and investors, which would likely cause the
market price of our common stock to decline.
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The ICH E14 guidance contained in the May 2005 release recommends either fully manual or manual adjudication
(semi automatic) approaches for clinical trials in which the assessment of ECG safety is an important objective, such
as the Thorough QTc study. If the Thorough QTc study is negative (i.e. the drug has no QT effect), routine ECG
safety assessments in late phase clinical trials using fully automated readings may be adequate. If the Thorough QTc
study is positive, (i.e. the drug has a QT effect), then intensive ECG monitoring should take place in future clinical
trials. If drug sponsors shift towards fully-automated processing for routine or Thorough QTc studies, our future
results of operations may be adversely affected as pricing may decline and additional competitors could enter the
market.
In December 2009, the FDA issued guidance related to ePRO. The guidance covered a number of concepts from
instrument use and modification, content validity and reliability, clinical trial design and data analysis. In addition, the
FDA has issued guidance specifically related to clinical trials regarding pulmonary disease. We must continue to adapt
our processes in accordance with FDA guidance to meet our growth expectations. If we are unable to adapt our
processes in accordance with FDA guidance, our service offerings will become obsolete, which would adversely
affect our revenue and net income growth. In addition, if the FDA finds we are not operating in accordance with its
guidance, the FDA may impose operating restrictions, enjoin and restrain certain violations of applicable law
pertaining to our clinical research services and assess civil or criminal penalties against our officers, employees or us.
The FDA may also recommend prosecution to the Department of Justice. Any adverse regulatory action, depending
on its magnitude, may restrict us from effectively marketing and selling our products and services.
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Our medical devices are subject to regulation by numerous government agencies, including the FDA and comparable
foreign agencies, including agencies in Germany where our manufacturing operations are located. To varying degrees,
each of these agencies requires us to comply with laws and regulations governing the development, testing,
manufacturing, labeling, marketing and distribution of our medical devices. We cannot guarantee that we will be able
to obtain marketing clearance for our new products, or enhancements or modifications to existing products, and if we
do, such approval may:

� take a significant amount of time,
� require the expenditure of substantial resources,
� involve stringent clinical and pre-clinical testing,
� involve modifications, repairs or replacements of our products; and
� result in limitations on the proposed uses of our products.

Both before and after a product is commercially released, we have ongoing responsibilities under FDA regulations.
We are also subject to periodic inspections by the FDA to determine compliance with the FDA�s requirements,
including primarily the quality system regulations and medical device reporting regulations. The results of these
inspections can include inspectional observations on FDA�s Form-483, warning letters or other forms of enforcement.
Since 2009, the FDA has significantly increased its oversight of companies subject to its regulations, including
medical device companies, by hiring new investigators and stepping up inspections of manufacturing facilities. The
FDA has recently also significantly increased the number of warning letters issued to companies. If the FDA were to
conclude that we are not in compliance with applicable laws or regulations, or that any of our medical devices are
ineffective or pose an unreasonable health risk, the FDA could ban such medical devices, detain or seize adulterated or
misbranded medical devices, order a recall, repair, replacement, or refund of such devices, refuse to grant pending
premarket approval applications or require certificates of foreign governments for exports and/or require us to notify
health professionals and others that the devices present unreasonable risks of substantial harm to the public health.
The FDA may also impose operating restrictions, enjoin and restrain certain violations of applicable law pertaining to
medical devices and assess civil or criminal penalties against our officers, employees or us. The FDA may also
recommend prosecution to the Department of Justice. Any adverse regulatory action, depending on its magnitude,
may restrict us from effectively marketing and selling our products and may affect our ability to offer our clinical
research services related to such products.
Foreign governmental regulations have become increasingly stringent and more common, and we may become subject
to more rigorous regulation by foreign governmental authorities in the future. Penalties for a company�s
noncompliance with foreign governmental regulation could be severe, including revocation or suspension of a
company�s business license and criminal sanctions. Any domestic or foreign governmental law or regulation imposed
in the future may have a material adverse effect on us.
The FDA may recommend a different approach to measure drug effects on the QT interval of an ECG which could
make our systems and processes obsolete and adversely affect revenue and profitability. The FDA may recommend
different approaches to pulmonary function testing which may make our current devices and processes obsolete and
considerably decrease our revenues and profitability.
The FDA has provided guidance reinforcing the need for routine cardiac safety testing as well as Thorough QTc
testing for all compounds entering the blood stream. This testing is accomplished by measuring the QT/QTc interval
prolongation on an ECG. We function as an ECG core lab and have developed our EXPERT® system and processes to
receive the ECGs and obtain and report these measurements. It is possible that, in the future, the FDA may
recommend different approaches to measuring drug effects on the QT interval which may diminish the need for an
ECG core lab. This would considerably reduce the value of our existing systems and processes and would
substantially decrease our revenues and profitability. In addition, it is possible that, in the future, the FDA may
recommend different approaches to pulmonary function testing which may make our current devices and processes
obsolete and considerably decrease our revenues and profitability.
We have customers from whom we derive substantial revenue and therefore the loss of even a few of our customers
could significantly reduce our revenues and profitability.
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We have one customer that represented approximately 20% of our total revenues for the six months ended June 30,
2010, a decrease from 18% of our total revenues for the year ended December 31, 2009. While no other customer
represented more than 10% of our revenues during the six months ended June 30, 2010, our next five largest
customers in the aggregate represented approximately 30% of our total revenues for this same period. Based on RS�
historic customer base, we anticipate that the percentage of revenues represented by our largest customer and the next
five largest customers will increase in 2010. If we lose all or a material amount of our revenues from any significant
customers and do not replace them with revenues from new customers, our revenues will decrease and they may not
be sufficient to cover our costs. We currently derive and expect to continue to derive a significant portion of our
revenues and profitability from a limited number of customers.
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Our failure to continue to expand our business or manage growth successfully could disrupt our business operations,
increase our costs and delay implementation of our business strategies.
Difficulties in managing future growth could disrupt our business operations, increase our costs and delay
achievement of our business goals, making it more difficult for us to maintain profitability. Our growth strategy
depends on our ability to expand and improve our field sales, marketing and services organization and our operations
organization, both in the United States and throughout the world. In order to grow, we will need to hire additional
personnel. There are a limited number of experienced personnel with an adequate knowledge of our industry, and
competition for their services is intense. In addition, we may not be able to project the rate or timing of increases, if
any, in the use of our product and service solutions accurately or to expand and upgrade our systems and infrastructure
to accommodate the increases. The expansion of our foreign operations also will require us to assimilate differences in
foreign business practices, overcome language barriers and hire and retain qualified personnel abroad.
We may not be successful in competing against others providing similar product and service solutions, which could
reduce our revenues, profitability and market share.
If our product and service solutions do not achieve widespread acceptance by our customers, our revenues,
profitability and market share will likely decline. Our competitors include other centralized clinical research
diagnostic laboratories and CROs. Our targeted customers may decide to choose other product and service solutions
generated internally by them or from another source. Some of our competitors have substantially greater financial and
other resources, greater name recognition and more extensive customer bases than we do. Further, certain drug
development organizations may decide not to outsource all or a significant portion of the clinical research diagnostic
activities associated with their clinical research programs, which could reduce our revenues, profitability and market
share.
Our failure to establish and maintain partnerships and other strategic alliances may delay the development of our
product and service solutions, cause us to lose customers and prevent us from growing our business, any of which
could also cause our stock price to decline.
We have relationships with providers of clinical pharmacology services, hardware and software systems,
telecommunications, web-hosting and development services, systems integration and website content that support our
sales and marketing efforts by satisfying other needs of our existing customers that our solutions do not address and
by providing us access to their customers as potential sources of new business. We do not generally have long-term
contracts with our strategic partners, so they may cease doing business with us on relatively short notice.
We may incur liability as a result of providing consulting and diagnostic analysis and interpretation services.
We provide products for respiratory, cardiac safety and ePRO measurements as well as services that collect, transmit,
analyze and process such data in connection with our customers� clinical trials. It is possible that liability may be
asserted against us and the physicians who provide services for us for failing to accurately diagnose a medical
problem indicated by such diagnostic services or for failing to disclose a medical problem to the investigator
responsible for the subject being tested. In addition, product liability claims could be asserted against us if our
diagnostic devices fail to perform to their specification or to the expectation of our customers or their patients. If we
are found liable, we may be forced to pay fines and damages and to discontinue a portion of our operations. The
contractual protections included in our customer contracts and our insurance coverage may not be sufficient to protect
us against such liability. If the protections are not adequate, our profitability would be negatively impacted and also
our stock price would likely fall.
Our business could be seriously harmed by our dependence on a limited number of suppliers.
We depend upon a limited number of suppliers for specific components of our product and service solutions. We may
increase our dependence on certain suppliers as we continue to develop and enhance our product and service solutions.
Our dependence on a limited number of suppliers leaves us vulnerable to having an inadequate supply of required
components, reduced services capacity, price increases, delayed supplier performance and poor component and
services quality. For instance, we rely on a limited number of providers to supply ECG equipment, software
applications designed for the on-screen measurement of ECG signals and server facilities. If we are unable to obtain
products and services from third-party suppliers in the quantities and of the quality that we need, on a timely basis or
at acceptable prices, we may not be able to deliver our service solutions on a timely or cost-effective basis to our
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customers, and our business, results of operations and financial condition could be seriously harmed. Moreover,
delays or interruptions in our service, including without limitation delays or interruptions resulting from a change in
suppliers, may reduce our revenues, cause customers to terminate their contracts and adversely affect our customer
renewals. If these companies were to terminate their arrangements with us or we were otherwise required to find
alternative suppliers to provide the required capacity and quality on a timely basis, sales of our solutions would be
delayed. To qualify a new supplier and familiarize it with our solutions, quality standards and other requirements is a
costly and time-consuming process. We cannot assure you that we would be able to establish alternative relationships
on acceptable terms.
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Interruptions or delays in service from our third-party providers could impair the delivery of customer data and harm
our business.
We host some of our software at third-party facilities. Consequently, the occurrence of a natural disaster, technical or
service lapses or other unanticipated problems at the facilities of our third-party providers could result in unanticipated
interruptions in our access and/or our customers� access to their data from software hosted at these facilities. Our
software and customer data may also be subject to sabotage, intentional acts of malfeasance and similar misconduct
due to the nature of the Internet. In the past, Internet users have occasionally experienced difficulties with Internet and
online services due to system or security failures. We cannot assure you that our business interruption insurance will
adequately compensate our customers or us for losses that may occur. Even if covered by insurance, any failure or
breach of security of our systems could damage our reputation and cause us to lose customers. Further, in the event
that we fail to meet the service requirements under our agreements with our customers, whether resulting from an
interruption in service caused by our technology or that of a third-party provider, we could be subject to customer
credits or termination of these customer contracts.
The diagnostic equipment that we manufacture, acquire and lease could become obsolete due to technological
advance. We may not be able to provide the quantity of equipment needed to service our customers. We may fail to
obtain the necessary certifications for use of the equipment. Any such development would reduce our revenues and
profitability.
We manufacture, acquire and lease equipment, which we provide to our customers to perform our service solutions.
This equipment may become obsolete due to advances in technology and the introduction of newer equipment models
prior to the time that we have fully depreciated the asset or fulfilled our lease obligations. This could result in us
recording additional expense to write-off the book value of the equipment. In addition, certifications are required for
the use of certain diagnostic equipment. We have been able to maintain such certifications in the past, but if the
requirements for these certifications change or other factors lead to our failure to be compliant, we will lose the
certifications and may not be able to satisfy the equipment needs of our customers, which may jeopardize our business
relationship and our ability to continue providing products and services. As a result, we may lose clinical customers if
adequate equipment is not available, resulting in reduced revenues and profitability.
Capacity constraint or system failures could result in the loss of or liability to customers, which could reduce our
revenues, increase our expenses and reduce profitability.
In the past, we have been able to staff for increasing workload demands in an expeditious manner. However, there
may not be a sufficient and suitable group of potential employees available if rapid growth occurs in a short period of
time. If we are unable to hire suitable employees to adequately meet market demand for our solutions, it could affect
our ability to bid on this business or to meet existing contractual turnaround times.
If our customers experience any significant level of problems with our technology, we may become liable to those
customers, we may be unable to persuade our customers to change from a manual, paper-based process and we may
lose customers. The success of our product and service solutions depends on the ability to protect against:

� medical device malfunctions;
� software or hardware malfunctions that interrupt operation of our applications or cause loss of data integrity;
� power loss or telecommunications failures;
� overloaded systems;
� human error; and
� natural disasters.
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Rapidly changing technology may impair our ability to develop and market our solutions and cause us to become less
competitive.
Our failure to continuously offer competitive product and service solutions could cause us to lose customers and
prevent us from successfully marketing our solutions to prospective customers. As a result, our revenues and
profitability would likely decline. Because our business relies on technology, we are susceptible to:

� rapid technological change;
� changing customer needs;
� frequent new product introductions; and
� evolving industry standards.

As the Internet, computer and software industries continue to experience rapid technological change, we must quickly
modify our solutions to adapt to such changes. We must develop and introduce new or enhanced product and service
solutions that continually meet changing market demands and that keep pace with evolving industry standards. We
have experienced development delays in the past and may experience similar or more significant delays in the future.
In addition, competitors may develop products superior to our solutions, which could make our products obsolete.
If clinical trial sponsors and CROs do not shift from their existing paper-based methods of collecting and managing
clinical trial data at investigator sites to an electronic system with centralization, we may not achieve the market
penetration necessary to grow the business at expected levels.
If participants conducting clinical trials are unwilling to adopt our technology solutions and new ways of conducting
business, our revenues may not be sufficient to achieve our expected growth rate. Our efforts to establish a
standardized, electronic process to collect, manage and analyze clinical trial and cardiac safety data are a significant
departure from the traditional clinical research process. We estimate that the majority of clinical trials today use
manual, paper-based data entry, management and analysis tools. Each clinical trial can involve a multitude of
participants, including the sponsor, a CRO, regional site managers, investigators and patients. With so many
participants involved in a clinical trial, it may be difficult to convince a sponsor or CRO to accept new methods of
conducting a clinical trial. We may not be successful in persuading these participants to change the manner in which
they have traditionally operated and to use our product and service solutions.
We depend on certain key executives. If we lose the services of any of these executives, our operations could be
disrupted, we could incur additional expenses and our ability to expand our operations could be impeded, particularly
if we are not able to recruit a suitable replacement in a timely manner.
The loss of the services of one or more of our key executives could negatively affect our ability to achieve our
business goals. Our future performance will depend significantly on the continued service and performance of all of
our executives, particularly Dr. Joel Morganroth, our Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Scientific Officer,
and Dr. Michael McKelvey, our President and Chief Executive Officer. We also depend on our key technical,
customer support, sales and other managerial employees. We believe that it would be costly and time consuming to
find suitable replacements for our key employees.
If we are unable to protect our proprietary technology, including both software and devices, or maintain our
technological advantages, we may lose our intellectual property rights and become less competitive.
If we fail to protect our intellectual property from infringement, other companies may use our intellectual property to
offer competitive products at lower prices. If we fail to compete effectively against these companies, we could lose
customers and experience a decline in sales of our solutions. To protect our intellectual property rights, we rely on a
combination of copyright and trade secret laws and restrictions on disclosure. In addition, in 2004 we were issued a
U.S. Patent on over 50 claims directed to various features of our EXPERT® workflow enabled data handling
technology. On February 2, 2010, we were issued a series of new claims under the same U.S. Patent, which further
extends our existing patent protection for the processes embedded in our EXPERT® 2 technology platform. These new
patent claims span a series of innovative and automated processes furthering the science of cardiac safety. The
intellectual property received as part of the RS acquisition includes a portfolio of patents in the U.S. and other
countries spanning processes related to medical devices, algorithms, ECGs and spirometry. Despite our efforts to
protect our proprietary rights, unauthorized parties may copy or otherwise obtain and use our products and
technology. In addition, our patents could be successfully challenged as invalid. Monitoring unauthorized use of our
solutions is difficult and the steps we have taken may not prevent unauthorized use of our technology, particularly in

Edgar Filing: ERESEARCHTECHNOLOGY INC /DE/ - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 69



foreign countries where the laws may not protect our proprietary rights as fully as in the United States.
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Goodwill is subject to impairment which could result in a significant expense.
We have recorded approximately $70.8 million in goodwill as a result of the RS and CCSS acquisitions. Goodwill is
not amortized but is subject to an impairment test at least annually. We perform the impairment test annually as of
December 31 or more frequently if events or circumstances indicate that the value of goodwill might be impaired.
Although we made no adjustments as a result of the impairment test as of December 31, 2009, if we determine in
connection with future tests that the carrying value of goodwill may not be recoverable, we will base the measurement
of any impairment on a projected discounted cash flow method using a discount rate commensurate with the risk
inherent in our current business model. An impairment could result in a write-off of goodwill which would reduce our
profitability in the period of the write-off.
Third parties may claim that we infringe upon their intellectual property rights, which could result in the loss of our
rights, subject us to liability and divert management attention.
Although we are not currently involved in any intellectual property litigation, we may be a party to litigation in the
future either to protect our intellectual property or as a result of an alleged infringement by us of the intellectual
property of others. These claims and any resulting litigation could subject us to significant liability or invalidate our
ownership rights in the technology used in our solutions. As a result, we may have to stop selling our solutions.
Litigation, regardless of the merits of the claim or outcome, could consume a great deal of our time and money and
would divert management time and attention away from our core business.
Any potential intellectual property litigation also could force us to do one or more of the following:

� stop using the challenged intellectual property or selling our product or product and service solutions that
incorporate it;

� obtain a license to use the challenged intellectual property or to sell product or service solutions that
incorporate it, which could be costly or unavailable; and

� redesign those product or service solutions that are based on or incorporate the challenged intellectual
property, which could be costly and time consuming or could adversely affect the functionality and market
acceptance of our products.

If we must take any of the foregoing actions, we may be unable to sell our solutions, which would substantially reduce
our revenues and profitability.
Our international operations expose us to additional risks.
A key element of our business strategy is to expand our international operations, and the RS acquisition has
substantially increased our operations in Europe. We face a number of risks and expenses that are inherent in
operating in foreign countries and, accordingly, our international operations may not achieve profitability consistently
each year. The risks to us from our international operations include:

� government regulations;
� trade restrictions;
� burdensome foreign taxes;
� exchange rate controls and currency exchange rate fluctuations;
� political and economic instability;
� varying technology standards; and
� difficulties in staffing and managing foreign operations.

We are subject to a variety of government regulations in the countries where we market our product and service
solutions. We currently operate in the United Kingdom and Germany through foreign subsidiaries and may operate in
the future in other countries through additional foreign subsidiaries. If we form foreign subsidiaries outside of the
United Kingdom and Germany, we may need to withhold taxes on earnings or other payments they distribute to us.
Generally, we can claim a foreign tax credit against our federal income tax expense for these taxes. However, the
United States tax laws have a number of limitations on our ability to claim that credit or to use any foreign tax losses,
which could result in higher payment by us of taxes in the United States. We may also need to include our share of our
foreign subsidiaries� earnings in our income even if the subsidiaries do not distribute money to us. As a result, less cash
would be available to us in the United States.
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Our global operations may involve transactions in a variety of currencies. Fluctuations in currency exchange rates
could reduce our reported revenues or increase our reported expenses. We currently do not utilize hedging
instruments.
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The agreements that we sign with customers outside the United States may be governed by the laws of the countries
where we provide our product and service solutions. We may also need to resolve any disputes under these
agreements in the courts or other dispute resolution forums in those countries. This could be expensive or could
distract management�s attention away from our core business.
Our revenue and earnings are exposed to exchange rate fluctuations, which has substantially affected our operating
results.
We conduct a significant portion of our operations in foreign countries. Because our financial statements are
denominated in U.S. dollars, changes in foreign currency exchange rates could have and have had a significant effect
on our operating results.
While a majority of the revenue of our foreign operations are denominated in US dollars, the rest of the revenue and
most of the expenses of our foreign operations are generally denominated in local currencies, primarily the pound
sterling and the euro, and are translated into U.S. dollars for financial reporting purposes. Accordingly, changes in
exchange rates between foreign currencies and the U.S. dollar will affect the translation of foreign results into U.S.
dollars for purposes of reporting our consolidated results.
Our effective income tax rate may fluctuate from quarter-to-quarter, which may affect our earnings and earnings per
share.
Our quarterly effective income tax rate is influenced by our projected profitability in the various taxing jurisdictions in
which we operate. Changes in the distribution of profits and losses among taxing jurisdictions may have a significant
impact on our effective income tax rate, which in turn could have a material adverse effect on our net income and
earnings per share. Factors that affect the effective income tax rate include, but are not limited to:

� the requirement to exclude from our quarterly worldwide effective income tax calculations losses in
jurisdictions where no tax benefit can be recognized;

� actual and projected full year pretax income;
� changes in tax laws in various taxing jurisdictions;
� audits by taxing authorities; and
� the establishment of valuation allowances against deferred tax assets if it is determined that it is more likely

than not that future tax benefits will not be realized.
Additionally, recently proposed changes to the U.S. international tax laws would limit U.S. deductions for expenses
related to offshore earnings and modify the U.S. foreign tax credit and �check-the-box� rules. It is unclear whether these
proposed tax reforms will be enacted or, if enacted, what the scope of the reforms will be. Any potential changes from
this proposal or from the other factors described above could cause fluctuations in our effective income tax rate that
could cause fluctuations in our earnings and earnings per share, which can affect our stock price.
Our existing credit facility contains covenants that limit our flexibility and prevent us from taking certain actions.
The agreement in connection with our 2010 credit facility requires us to maintain a maximum senior leverage ratio of
2.0 to 1.0 and a minimum debt service coverage ratio of 1.5 to 1.0. The agreement contains other customary
affirmative and negative covenants including, but not limited to, limitation upon our ability to:

� incur liens or indebtedness;
� merge, consolidate or dispose of assets;
� make loans or investments;
� pay dividends or other distributions;
� engage in certain transactions with affiliates; and
� change our business or amend our organizational documents.

The agreement contains events of default customary for facilities of this type including, but not limited to:
� nonpayment of principal, interest, fees or other amounts when due;
� breach of any representations or warranties;
� breach of any affirmative or negative covenants, subject to any applicable cure periods;
� default in respect of any indebtedness of us or any of our subsidiaries in an amount in excess of $1.0 million;
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� bankruptcy, insolvency or similar events involving us or any of our subsidiaries;
� entry of a judgment against us or any of our subsidiaries of at least $750,000;
� a change of control;
� certain adverse events under our ERISA plans or those of our subsidiaries; and
� the occurrence of any event that has or could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect as

define in the agreement.
These covenants may limit our operating and financial flexibility and limit our ability to respond to changes in our
business or competitive activities. Our failure to comply with these covenants could result in an event of default,
which, if not cured or waived, could result in our being required to repay these borrowings before their scheduled due
date.
In the event we are unable to satisfy regulatory requirements relating to internal control over financial reporting, or if
these internal controls are not effective, our business and financial results may suffer.
Effective internal controls are necessary for us to provide reasonable assurance with respect to our financial reports
and to effectively prevent fraud. If we cannot provide reasonable assurance with respect to our financial reports and
effectively prevent fraud, our brand and operating results could be harmed. Pursuant to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, we are required to furnish a report by management on internal control over financial reporting, including
management�s assessment of the effectiveness of such control. Internal control over financial reporting may not
prevent or detect misstatements because of its inherent limitations, including the possibility of human error, the
circumvention or overriding of controls, or fraud. Therefore, even effective internal controls can provide only
reasonable assurance with respect to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements. In addition,
projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the control may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. If we fail to maintain the adequacy of our internal
controls, including any failure to implement required new or improved controls, or if we experience difficulties in
their implementation, our business and operating results could be harmed, we could fail to meet our reporting
obligations, and there could also be a material adverse effect on our stock price.
In the course of conducting our business, we possess or could be deemed to possess personal medical information in
connection with the conduct of clinical trials. If we fail to keep this information properly protected we could be
subject to significant liability.
Our software solutions are used to collect, manage and report information in connection with the conduct of clinical
trial and safety evaluation and monitoring activities. This information is or could be considered to be personal medical
information of the clinical trial participants or patients. Regulation of the use and disclosure of personal medical
information is complex and growing. Increased focus on individuals� rights to confidentiality of their personal
information, including personal medical information, could lead to an increase of existing and future legislative or
regulatory initiatives giving direct legal remedies to individuals, including rights to damages, against entities deemed
responsible for not adequately securing such personal information. In addition, courts may look to regulatory
standards in identifying or applying a common law theory of liability, whether or not that law affords a private right of
action. Since we receive and process personal information of clinical trial participants and patients from customers
utilizing our hosted solutions, there is a risk that we could be liable if there were a breach of any obligation to a
protected person under contract, standard of practice or regulatory requirement. If we fail to properly protect this
personal information that is in our possession or deemed to be in our possession, we could be subjected to significant
liability.
The market price and trading volume of our common stock may be volatile, which could result in substantial losses for
investors purchasing shares in the public markets and subject us to securities class action litigation. The current
market price of our common stock may not be indicative of future market prices and we may be unable to sustain or
increase the value of an investment in our common stock.
Market prices for securities of software, technology and health care companies have been volatile. The trading price of
our common stock has fluctuated significantly and may continue to do so. Accordingly, the trading price for our
common stock at any particular time may not be indicative of future trading prices and we may be unable to sustain or
increase the value of an investment in our common stock. Some of the factors that may cause the market price of our
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common stock to fluctuate include:
� changes in estimates of our financial results or recommendations by securities analysts;
� financial results that are below estimate of such results;
� changes in general economic, industry and market conditions;
� sales or transfers of large blocks of stock by existing investors;
� investors� general perception of us;
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� period-to-period fluctuations in our financial results or those of companies that are perceived to be similar to

us;
� changes in market valuations of similar companies;
� announcements by us or our competitors of significant products, contracts, acquisitions or strategic alliances;
� future issuances of securities or the incurrence of debt by us, or other changes in our capital structure;
� success of competitive products and technologies;
� the failure of any of our software products, services and hosted solutions to achieve or maintain commercial

success;
� regulatory developments in the United States and foreign countries;
� changes in industry analyst recommendations;
� additions or departures of key personnel; and
� litigation involving our company or our general industry or both.

In addition, if the market for software, technology or health care stocks or the stock market in general experiences a
loss of investor confidence, the trading price of our common stock could decline for reasons unrelated to our business,
operating results or financial condition. If any of the foregoing occurs, it could cause our stock price to fall and may
expose us to class action lawsuits that, even if unsuccessful, could be costly to defend and a distraction to
management.
Sales of large blocks of our common stock could cause the market price of our common stock to drop significantly,
even if our business is doing well.
Some stockholders may acquire or own large blocks of shares of our outstanding common stock. We cannot predict
the effect that public sales of these shares or the availability of these shares for sale will have on the market price of
our common stock, if any. If our stockholders, and particularly our directors and officers, sell substantial amounts of
our common stock in the public market, or if the public perceives that such sales could occur, this could have an
adverse impact on the market price of our common stock, even if there is no relationship between such sales and the
performance of our business.
In the future, we may also issue additional shares to our employees, directors or consultants, in connection with
corporate alliances or acquisitions, and issue additional shares in follow-on offerings to raise additional capital. Due to
these factors, sales of a substantial number of shares of our common stock in the public market could occur at any
time. Such sales could reduce the market price of our common stock.
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Item 6. Exhibits

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer.

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer.

32.1 Statement of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 1350 of Title 18 of the United
States Code.

32.2 Statement of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 1350 of Title 18 of the United
States Code.
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Signatures
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

eResearchTechnology, Inc.
(Registrant)

Date: August 9, 2010 By:  /s/ Michael J. McKelvey  
Michael J. McKelvey 
President and Chief Executive Officer,
(Principal executive officer) 

Date: August 9, 2010 By:  /s/ Keith D. Schneck  
Keith D. Schneck 
Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer and Secretary
(Principal financial and accounting
officer) 
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No. Exhibit

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer.

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer.

32.1 Statement of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 1350 of Title 18 of the United
States Code.

32.2 Statement of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 1350 of Title 18 of the United
States Code.
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